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CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel.) The Human Services and

24

Economic Development Committee's Subcommittee

25

on Communications Infrastructure is now in
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session.
For the record, we have in attendance
the Vice-Chair of the Subcommittee, Jeanne
Unemori Skog; Committee Member Sean

5

McLaughlin; Jocelyn Perreira, Jennifer Sabas.

6

Excused is Lynne Woods and we have as our Ex

7

Officio Member Councilmember Riki Hokama.

8
9

From the Corporation Counsel's Office,
we have Mr. Greg Garneau; Council Staff

10

Legislative Analyst Shannon Alueta and

11

Subcommittee Secretary Camille Sakamoto.

12

Good morning, Members. You all look

13

bright and enthusiastic on this Monday

14

morning, February 25th.

15
16

ITEM NO. 1: COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE (MISC.)

CHAIR MOLINA: Prior to hearing testimony, I wanted

17

to provide an overview of the items we will

18

be discussing at today's meeting. We have a

19

few housekeeping matters to take care of

20

initially and then I'll open the floor up to

21

hear from Members and resource people about

22

different Federal, State and County laws

23

regarding communications infrastructure.

24
25

In addition, I have arranged for a few
representatives from the private sector to
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1

update us on current and upcoming projects,

2

and I'll provide more insight on this once we

3

have cOmpleted.testimony.

4

If there is no objection, I'd like to

5

proceed with public testimony at this time.

6

Okay. 'Thank you.
CoMmittee Secretary, do we have anyone
to testify at this time?

9

Okay. I have been told by the

10

Committee Secretary that we have no one from

11

the public who wants to testify on today's

12

item. So with that, the Chair will close

13

public testimony for today.

14

At this time I'd like to discuss the

15

subcommittee vacancy due to the departure of

16

the DCCA representatives. Although the DCCA

17

has indicated .that they are willing to serve

18

as a resource to the Subcombittee, they did

19

not feel that it.was appropriate for them to

20

serve as a voting member.

21

We have had one person from the public,

22

actually two, one of them is here today, who

23

would like to be considered as a Subcommittee

24

Member, and his name is Sandy Baz of MEO, and

25

at this time for today's purposes I would
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like Mr. Baz to maybe come up here and take a

2

seat where he can tell us what his intentions

3

are and maybe answer any questions from the

4

Subcommittee members as to his background and

5

expertise in the subject of

6

telecommunications.

7

So all right. Mr. Baz, if you could
maybe have a seat up front over here.

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman?

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Hokama?

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. Since the

12

membership is made by the standing committee,

13

what is your ruling, sir, on replacing of

14

DCCA's seat on the subcommittee?

15

CHAIR MOLINA: My understanding was that the

16

Council rules are silent on handling

17

Subcommittee membership issues. At this time

18

I'm using my authority as Subcommittee Chair

19

to provide or at least for us to consider

20

alternate membership on the Subcommittee.

'21

Maybe that might be a good question for maybe

22

Mr. Garneau to respond to, Mr. Hokama.

23

Mr. Garneau, could you give your

24

comments and insight on this, with replacing

25

a subcommittee member?
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MR. GARNEAU: Yeah, certainly; It was my

2

understanding that in recently years that the

3

practice has been to allow the Subcommittee

4

to make that change although that wasn't

5

always that way. It used to be stricter. I

6

don't, as you said, I don't know about a rule

7

that relates to replacing, people on

8

Subcommittees once they, they drop out.

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman?

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, Mr. Hokama?

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: If it's your ruling that you

12

would like to be able to make a replacement,

13

then maybe you can just have Shannon Alueta

14

double check but since the findings report to

15

the standing committee, only the standing

16

committee can make decisions that affect

17

Council that I would support your intent to

18

reappoint a nominee since we have a short

19

time frame for reporting back to the full

20

committee.

21

CHAIR MOLINA: I know for myself at this point I

22

don't want to make any decisions yet. I'd

23

like to have the applicant to basically give

24

a background on him and possibly at our next

25

meeting we could make that decision on him.
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Mr. McLaughlin?

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I just
want to make clear that actually I recruited
Mr. Baz for the position when I understood
that there was a vacancy coming up, so I know

6

that you've asked .him to be here and answer

7

questions, but I want to make sure clear he

8

didn't really apply, he was recruited. So

9

you might get from my questioning that I'm

10

going to be encouraging us not to scare him

11

away from joining us. Thank you.

12

CHAIR MOLINA: So be it. We're a friendly bunch.

13

Any other questions at this time from the

14

Subcommittee? Otherwise Mr. Garneau, you

15

wanted to finish up?

16

MR. GARNEAU: I just wanted to say along those

17

lines then if your plan isn't to make him a

18

member today, then perhaps the next time,

19

since there is a short timeframe, I can

20

respond more formally to you and it'll give

21

22
23
24
25

me an opportunity to, to look into it before
then.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you

.

Okay. Mr. Baz, if you'd like to go
ahead and open up with a few statements about
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4

yourself, you have the floor.
MR. BAZ: Okay. Good morning and thank you, Sean,
for inviting me here today.
The reason I'm here is, is to support

5

the Council's initiative, I guess, on

6

communications infrastructure of the County.

7

I have background specifically in that

8

because of my position previously with the

9

County. I was in the MIS division. I was in

10

charge of the wide area network basically,

11

the County's infrastructure communications.

12

And when I left, let's see, a little

13

over a year and a half ago I think, the

14

fiber, fiber optics network was just getting

15

in place. And I haven't been in

16

communication since then with the current

17

manager of the MIS Division, but I assume

18

that's going well.

19

And my background is computer science.

20

I have lots of experience in my own business

21

doing computer

22

as working for the County in their MIS

23

Division and at MEO. Before I became the

24

Deputy Director of MEO, I was the MIS

25

director in charge of MEOs wide area network,

,

consulting, networking as well
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1

their networking System, communications

2

infrastructure.

3

I've worked for radio company, radio

4

communications company on Maui doing

5

consulting for them. I have also done just
on my own, you know, fiddled around with

7

stuff. So my, my background in computers,
think, is what I wanted to bring here in the
infrastructure, the County's infrastructure.

10
11
12

If you guys have any questions, I
guess?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Baz.

13

Subcommittees Members, any questions for Mr.

14

Baz at this time regarding his background

15

or -- Mr. McLaughlin?

16.

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Well, I guess I'll just make a

17

friendly comment and if he wants to say any

1 8

more, but I, I think it's, it's clear that

19

Sandy Baz has County-wide experience and

20

specific background that can be very helpful

21

to our efforts. And I guess, I guess it's

22

not our decision as a Subcommittee but I

23

would encourage you, Mr. Chair, to please

24

advance his appointment to the Committee,

25

Subcommittee at your earliest convenience.

.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. TIi4nk you

Any other

questions? Ms. Skog?

3

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Mr. Chair, I also would like to

4

support his, Sandy Baz becoming a member of

5

the Committee. And given that we only have a

6

finite number of meetings, the sooner the

7

better. So if there's even any way for him
to sit in.on today, you know, in anticipation

nex t

9
10
11
12

I

think that would be really, really helpful.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Any other
questions or comments for Mr. Baz?

13

If not, the Chair just has a couple of

14'

basic questions. Your schedule, your work

15

schedule, would being on this Subcommittee in

16

any way hinder your --

17

MR. BAZ:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

MR. BAZ:

Well, I'm --- work schedule?

I'm fairly busy in my duties at MEO.

20

Next week I have to go to Washington D.C. for

21

the week. And it, it depends. You know, I

22

can, I can probably give up a couple hours a

23

month, you know, towards this.

24

to need more than that, then I'd have to take

25

a look. I doWt know how often you guys

If it's going
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meetings are.
CHAIR MOLINA: Well, from here on in, we're looking
at at least two meetings a month on the
average about three hours, so we're looking
at, say, roughly six hours a month.

6

MR. BAZ: Okay. That, that should be fine.

7

CHAIR MOLINA

Okay. Okay. Any other questions or

comments at this time?
-

9

Okay. Thank you, Mr. Baz. What I'd

10

like to ask you to do is if you could, you

11

know, stay for today's proceedings and

12

observe, and then if you have any comments

13

you'd like to share with me or any of the

14

other Members at a later time. And, by the

15

next meeting, we should come up with a

16

decision --

17

MR. BAZ: Okay.

18

CHAIR MOLINA: -- about getting on board.

19

Thank you.

And if at any time you'd like to, maybe

20

for today's purposes, even consider serving

21

as a, you know, resource, if any of the

22

Members request your presence to answer

23

questions, the Chair will be open to that.

24

MR. BAZ:

25 .

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Okay. Thank you.

Okay.. Thank you.
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At this time the Chair would like to go

2

into touching upon some housekeeping items.

3

Currently the meetings scheduled for the

4

Subcommittee after today are as follows:

5

Tuesday, March 5th at ten a.m. Would Members

6

have a preference for meeting earlier?

7

?:

8

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.. Nine a.m. Anyone else?

9

?:

Yes.

Ten if it works for you folks.

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Nine a.m?

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman?

12

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Hokama?

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I'm asking to be excused

14

from your meeting.

15

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I will still be in, doing my

17

board director responsibilities for the

18

County.

19

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: This is for March 5th?

21

CHAIR MOLINA: Correct. So noted.

22

Okay. Ten a.m. we have tentatively

23

scheduled. We have a request from one of the

24

Subcommittee Members to meet at nine o'clock.

25

Mr. McLaughlin?
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MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: I ju s t wanted to state a

2

preference for the ten a.m. time. I do, I do
believe it's maybe more convenient for us

3
4

calling in resource people from Oahu to make

5

that schedule, so I have a preference for ten
o'clock.

7

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Anyone else.? Ms. Skog, any
comments on the ten a.m. time schedule for

9

March 5th? Also March 5th and March 19th

10

just to let you know we're looking at ten

11

o'clock.

12

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Either one works for me and I

13

would prefer to, because we have one member

.14

that is coming from Oahu, what her preference

15

is.

16

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.

17

?:

18

CHAIR MOLINA: Nine o'clock would work.

.Nine o'clock is fine, Mr. Chair.

19

Okay. The Chair would have a

20

preference for meeting at nine. That way

21

sometimes.in two hours we may not be able to

22

achieve what we want, so the Chair has

23

preference for meeting at 'nine o'clock so

24

Shannon, if you could make a note of that?

25

If anything comes up like, say

.

from Mr.
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1

McLaughlin, if

2

sure we could (

yo u

could relay it to us, I'm
)

3

Okay. And the Chair would like to add

4

at least one or two meetings to the schedule

5

prior to the April 10th Subcommittee
deadline. Are there any recommendations from

7

the Members?
We have a -- We're supposed to be
completed with our Subcommittee work by April

10

10th, so looking at the calendar we have

11

March 19th as our last meeting prior to April

12

10th.

13

with our objectives by March 19th. Any

14

suggestions at this time?

15

I don't believe we'll be completed

If you don't have any right now, maybe

16

later on as the meeting progresses we can

17

come up with some proposed dates.

18

Okay. All right. So the Chair will

19

take that into consideration, so prior to our

20

meeting, meeting ending today, we'll come up

21

with a couple of dates to consider; otherwise

22

we may have to look into extending this

23

Subcommittee past April 10th, but the Chair

24

has a preference for getting this matter done

25

by April 10th.

,
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Okay. And fót those of you who are

2

joining us for the first time today, I'd just

3

like to review what we did the last time.

4

Our first meeting consisted of addressing

5

housekeeping matters such as reviewing the

6

SunShine Law, setting up meeting dates and

7

agreeing upon a plan of work in order to meet

8

the April 10th deadline.

9

In essence, we've decided that we will,

10

one, conduct research on various roles and

11

activities both governmental and private

12 sector; identify and define appropriate roles
.

13

and opportunities for the County; develop

14

County communications infrastructure vision

15

and mission statements; develop goals for the

16

County recapturing, capturing of desired

17

roles and opportunities and develop relevant

18

ordinances; also incorporate public input

19

into this matter and submit a final report to

20

the Human Services and Economic Development

21

Committee.

22

Today we will be receiving overviews

23

from various representatives of the Federal,

24

State and County levels about laws currently

25

in place regarding communications .

.
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infrastructure,

An d

we will also hear from a

2

few key private sector representatives to

3

discuss their current or upcoming projects.

4

And I would like, it is my hope that

5

the overviews from the private sector at our

6

next meeting will be continued. If we have

7

time today, I'd also like to begin our work

8

on identifying and defining appropriate roles

9

and opportunities for the County and possibly

10

begin thinking about our vision and mission

11

statements.

12
13
14

Any comments or questions about today's
proceedings?
Okay. Hearing none, for the record the

15

Chair has invited to attend the

16

representative•of the Department of Public

17

Works and Waste Management, Lloyd Lee, Chief

18

of the Engineering Division, and Howard

19

Hanzawa, Engineer from the Land Use and Codes

20

Division, and representing the Department of

21

Planning towards my left is Brian Miskae, and

22

representing the Police Department we have

23

Captain Jeffrey Amaral. And also with us

24

today are the following resource people:

25

Harvey Makii of Maui Electric and Devon
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Nekoba from Sandwich Isle Communications.
First, I'd like to start with overviews

3

first from the governmental representatives

4

here today. We'll start with the Corporation

5

Counsel, Mr.. Garneau.

6

Any comments you'd like to add at this

7

time or would you prefer•to wait for the next

8

meeting? I know you had stated that you had

9

to do some additional research?

10

MR. GARNEAU: Right.

I, I would just like to state

11

that I was asked by the Subcommittee to look

12

into the issue of franchise agreements,

13

County franchise agreements. And I did have

14

an opportunity to do some legal research in

15

this area. And what I, what I found out was

16

that this is a fairly heavily litigated area

17

over the last, say, you know, from 1997 until

18

the present all the way up to 2001.

19

So what I would like to do as a, as a

20

way to proceed is I'd like to summarize the

21

cases out there for the Committee because

22

they were really all over the country and

23

most of the litigation that I noticed was

24

brought by various telecom providers where

25

they had sued after the counties had enacted
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ordinance.
And essentially the, the main

3

overriding issue of all the cases was that

4

the telecoms were complaining that the

5

counties had exceeded their authority in, in
the ordinances. And so essentially the

7

ordinances are ones that the rights of way
and then the counties have enacted these

9

ordinances and they're challenged in court by

10

the telecoms saying that you've gone too far

11

under-the Telecommunications Act.

12

So there's a number of cases.

I, I had

13

a chance this weekend to do some research and

14

I found, you know, well over 60 to 100 cases

15

just on this issue alone.

16

So what I'd like to do is have the

17

opportunity to kind of boil that down to its

18

essence so that the Committee will have that

19

information when they're looking at whatever

20

type of ordinance for our community. And so

21

what I'd like to do is have the next perhaps

22

two weeks to do that and then I'll provide a,

23

brief to the Committee of the case law that's

24

out there so it's an overview.

25

I noticed alsci that the, that there's
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1

been a request frOM the Administration to

2

give a list of the agreements that we have

3

currently, so I'd also like to get a copy of

4

those as well and look at them against what

5

has happened in other jurisdictions.
So essentially what I learned between

6
7

our last meeting and today that it's a big

8

job to look at what's going on out there and

9

so I just would ask to have a little bit of

10 time to gather that so we don't the mistakes
-

11

of other municipalities and that we have that

12

information to do that.

13

So I, 'I guess by the 5th might be a

14

little soon for me to do that but perhaps by

15

the 19th I could provide the information in

16

advance to the Subcommittee, and maybe at

17

that time we could make an agenda item and I

18

could talk about what my findings are.

19

.

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Garneau. Committee
.

20

Members any questions? Mr. McLaughlin?

21

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Actually it's mostly, mostly a

22

comment but I'll try to end it with a

23

question. I think that clearly the depth of

24

the legal issues is substantial here, and,

25

and as Mr. Garneau indicated, typically the
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1

industry is inVd1Ved,in each of those various

2

aspectS of the telecom sector that the County

3

has to deal with, so there's a lot of depth

4

to it and I think we all understand that and

5

appreciate that.

6

I guess what I wanted to offer is this

7

is a common experience for municipalities

8

around the country, to develop the expertise

9

to understand the legal issues around telecom

10

infrastructure requires that they work

11

together, so there is a National Association

12

of Telecommunications Officers and Advisors

13

which I've referred to before here which has

14

actually a whole section of city attorneys,

15

city and county attorneys who get together

16

and discuss these issues.

17

So I wanted to share with you, Mr.

18

Chair, that about a month, six weeks from

19

now, I believe April 18th, 19th, there's a

20

litigation and regulation seminar that

21

they're hosting in Washington D.C. to

22

basically.get together all the best legal

23

minds and the current state of the art and

24

what is going on with these issues.

25

And I guess I ' m anticipating a
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1

recommendatiOn ftom at least one of the

2

Committee Members here that the County make

3

an investment like sending our legal counsel

4

to participate in those discussions.

5

So if I've turned that into a question,

6

it might be to Mr. Garneau, might you be

7

available to attend a litigation and

8

regulation seminar in Washington D.C. on

9

April 18th or 19th, and that would be to

10

inform a recommendation that might come to

11

the Subcommittee?

12
13
14

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Garneau, any response to
that at this time?
MR. GARNEAU: I brought my calendar. I, I don't

15

have anything calendared those days so I

16

could be available.

17

Perhaps Mr. McLaughlin, at the break

18

you and I could talk more. I, I also wanted

19

to meet with you anyway separately because I

20

know you have a lot of expertise in this area

21

so I'd like to schedule a time for us to sit

22

down anyway, so perhaps we could talk about

23

both those issues.

24
25

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Okay. Thank you. I'd be happy
to do that.
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22

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank yoY Mr

2

3

.

McLaughlin.

Members, any questions or comments for
Mr. Garneau? Hearing ,none, at thiS time --

4

MEMBER PERREIRA: Excuse me. I have one.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:. Oh, I'm sorry. Go ahead,
Perreira
MEMBER PERREIRA: That's okay. If we are going to

8
9

be sending our attorney to -CHAIR MOLINA: Excuse me, Jocelyn. Can you talk

10

more in the mike there? We have the recorder

11

going on. Thank you.

12

Sorry.

MEMBER PERREIRA: If it is agreed that we are

13

sending the attorney to attend this seminar

14

and come back with information, I don't

15

believe he could have the information back to

16

us by that March 19th date that he was

17

saying, so perhaps it might be more expedient

18

to put this off until after that particular

19

date.

20

In other words, my, what I'm looking at

21

is because I do think that the agreements,

22

franchise agreements with respect to the

23 County is very important, that perhaps we
.

24

won't be able to end on April, April 10th as

25

you had originally desired. Maybe we could
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conclude most of thb other aspects of our

2

work by then and then take the information

3

that he comes back with to make, you know, a

4
5
6

7

real good decision at that point.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. The Chair will
take that into consideration. Thank you.
Any other comments or questions for Mr.

8

Garneau at this time? Okay. Hearing none,

9

to give us a Federal overview, I'd like to

10

ask Subcommittee Member Jennifer Sabas to

11

give her comments.

12
13

MEMBER SABAS: Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I passed out

.

a -- it's really like six pages put together

14

by the Congressional Research Service.

15

There's a whole host as Counsel has suggested

16

of, of issues and, and commentary written.

17

In going through what was, what I

18

thought would be most helpful, I pulled this

19

short document out and what it really does is

20

it provides a really broad-based overview

21

with a lot of-examples again which probably

22

Counsel will find as he, as he summarizes

23

case law.

24
25

It makes reference to the Telecom Act
and basically says that, you know, while the
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Feds have not tYr6êMitJtéd, fully preempted this
area, there has to be, you know, rules in

3

prOcess for the States and Counties to

4

regulate. .
And, and it goes through and provides,
I think, good example, good examples of what

7

has been done in the past, what level of

8

direction States have provided to the

9

Counties, but, you know, it is clear about

10

basic States and Counties not being able to

11

prohibit. There must be reasonable basis,

12

there must be reasonable procedures and

13

processes.

14

So it lays, it lays, I think, out a

15

general fraMework with which this Committee

16

can succeed. And it goes, it goes into, in

17

fact, some very specific County issues about ,

18

you know, our prohibiting on the citing of

19

towers for aesthetic reasons sufficient

20

grounds or what would need to be shown, you

21

know, what constitutes substantial evidence

22

in a situation'like that.

23

And, and probably the, the final point

24

because Councilman Hokama raised it that

25

there are specific guidelines if a, if a
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1

local governMeht wants to impose a moratorium

2

that this Council should take a look at as it

3

pursues that act or such a action. And it

4

also makes reference to a specific web site
which is also the same group of national
advisors that Sean was referencing.

7

So I think this provides a very general
overview. It gives specific examples on the
hot button issues that Counties are looking

10
11

at across the country.
CHAIR MOLINA•: Okay. Thank you. Committee

.12

Members, any questions or comments for Ms.

13

Sab a s? Okay. Thank you.

14

At this time for a State overview, I

15

don't believe we have anyone here from DCCA

16

to comment. I would like to ask the

17

Legislative Analyst, Shannon Alueta, to give,

18

her comments and updates on bills that relate

19

to the telecommunications infrastructure at

20

this time.

21

MS. ALUETA: Yes, Mr. Chair, the last time the

22

committee expressed an interest in learning

23

about which bills are before the Legislature

24

currently.regarding communications

25

infrastructure, so I did pull a bunch of. them
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1

out but some of them are quite lengthy and so

2

what I would like to do is just briefly run

3

down the description of each bill and if the

4

Subcompittee is interested, then maybe you

5

can, you know, say something and I'll pull it

6

out of the stack and, you know, get the

7

status and provide each member with copies,

8

et cetera.

9
10
11
12
13

But unless someone has a better idea, I
have about, probably about 15 to go through.
CHAIR MOLINA: Committee Members, any comments?
And objections? Hearing none, proceed.
MS. ALUETA: Okay. The first bill is Senate Bill

14

980 and it's described as improves evaluation

15

process by valuing aesthetic benefits and

16

makes appropriation to quantify benefits of

17

undergrounding; establishes intervenors

18

program and appropriates funds for PUC web

19

page for consumers; requires use of ADR prior

20

to hearing; establishes a conversion program;

21

and establishes pay for program; establishes

22

one-called system to locate underground

23

facilities. Any interest?

24

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Mr. Chair?

25

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Ms. Skog.
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VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

sorry if I missed this

2

earlier, but these are bills that are still

3

alive?

4

MS. ALUETA: Well, currently I just did a search.

5

You know, there's thousands of bills out

6

there and so I just pulled them out, and I

7 had hoped to do a status of each of them but
I ran out of time. So what I'd like to hear
now is just if you're interested in the bill
10

that I'm describing, let me know and I can

11

find out at break whether they are still

12

alive and report back and provide the Members

13

with --

14

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: They may or may not?

15

MS. ALUETA:

16

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Thank you.

17

MS. ALUETA: Just indicate interest at this time.

18

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Ms. Sabas?

19

MEMBER SABAS: Mr. Chairman, when you call, when

Exactly.

20

you describe the bills, can you also give us,

21

if you have it, who's the --

22

CHAIR MOLINA: Chair?

23

MEMBER SABAS: -- Member that's introducing it?

24
25

Yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair or Member who is
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introducing thê bill. And you will be
providing a written --

3

MS. ALUETA:

Yes.

4

CHAIR MOLINA: -- description of these bills --

5

MS. ALUETA: Once I --

6

CHAIR MOLINA: -- at a later time.

7

MS. ALUETA: -- have a sense of which bills the

8

Committee is really interested in, then I can

9

provide more of like a written report what's

10

alive, who introduced it because actually the

11

version of the bills that I have is from the

12

internet and so it doesn't say who introduced

13

it right on the bill text itself, but the

14

status'sheet would show that.

15

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Proceed.

16

MS. ALUETA: Okay. So any interest on that?

17

MEMBER PERREIRA: Shannon, I just needed a little

18

bit more information. So you that there's a

19

web page relating to underground

20

infrastructure?

21

MS. ALUETA: Do I know that there's a web page?

22

MEMBER PERREIRA: No, I was trying to get from your

23

quick description you notice -- What I got

24

from your quick description was that we're

25

talking about underground infrastructure and
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1

we're talking

2

page?

3

ab out them putting up

a web

MS. ALUETA: Yeah, it looks like they want to

4

appropriate funding for the Public Utilities

5

Commission to put together a web page, yeah.

6

MEMBER PERREIRA: Yeah.

7

MS. ALUETA: So does this sound like something that

8

the Committee is interested in? Yes. One

9

yes.

10

Okay.
The next one is HB- it is 180.

It's

11

described as includes telephone,

12

telecommunication and cable television

13

businesses within the franchise tax

14

provisions of Section 240-1. It sounds like

15

tax but I pulled it. No? Okay.

16

Next one, exempts from the definition

17

of public utility persons with an exclusive

18

wireless telecommunication license from the

19

Federal Communications Commission. No?

20

CHAIR MOLINA: What bill was that?

21

MS. ALUETA.:

22

MEMBER SABAS: Can you repeat once more what the,

23
24
25

HB-1335, HD-1.

what it was for?
MS. ALUETA: It will exempt from the definition of
public utility persons with an exclusive
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1

wireless telecommunication license from the

2

Federal Communications Commission. Yes.

3

CHAIR MOLINA: Yes.

4

MS. ALUETA: Okay.

5

MEMBER SABAS: Yes.

6

MS. ALUETA: The next one improved evaluation

7

process -- Okay. Wait a minute. Sorry.

8

This is a repeat of an earlier one.

9

The next one requires the Director of

10

Commerce and Consumer Affairs to establish a

11

statewide cable access infrastructure plan.

12

?:

13

MS. ALUETA: Yes?

14

CHAIR MOLINA: Yes.

15

MS. ALUETA: Okay.

16

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: What is the Bill Number?

17

MS. ALUETA: Bill Number HB-1588.

Yes.

18

The next one exempts from the

19

definition -- Oh, sorry. The next one

20

establishes a three-year moratorium on the

21

construction and installation of 46 kilovolts

22

or greater high voltage electric transmission

23

lines; establishes an advisory committee to

24

develop a statewide utility undergrounding

25

plan.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA: Yes.

2

MS. ALUETA:

3

CHAIR MOLINA: And Bill Number?

4

MS. ALUETA:

Yes.

Oh, I'm sorry.

HB-2291.

The next one is HB-2567 HD-1, conform
the tax code to the Federal Mobile
Telecommunications Sourcing Act Income
8

Sourcing Method.

9

interest?

It's tax, I believe. No

10

CHAIR MOLINA: No.

11

MS. ALUETA: HB-2608, transfers the regulation of

12

cable television from the State to the

13

Counties, requires the Counties to assess

14

cable operators to support public access

15

programming. Yes?

16

CHAIR MOLINA: Yes.

17

MS. ALUETA: HB-2715, a bill to require the

18

undergrounding of all future electric and

19

communication wires or lines. Yes.

20
21
22

Senate Bill 1092 SD-1.

Okay.

Wait.

Okay. Not this one, sorry.
SB-1219, establishes a three year

23

moratorium on the construction and

24

installation -- Oh, it's similar to the other

25

one -- of a 46 kilovolt or greater high
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1

voltage electfid transmission line;

2

establishes an advisory committee to develop

3

4

.

a statewide utility undergrounding plan.
Similar.

5

CHAIR MOLINA

Yes.

6

MS. ALUETA: Okay. If I see companion bills, I'm

7

just going to put them in our interested

8

pile.

9

Okay.

SB-1310, this act seeks to

10

remove wireless communication from the

11

jurisdiction of the Public Utilities

12

Commission.

13
14

Yes.

'SS -- Okay.

Sorry, companion bill.

The next one, SB Number 2195,

15

establishes the Hawaii Energy Commission to

16

regulate energy utilities; establiSh energy

17

enterprise zones and encourages development

18

of renewable energy sources; removes the

19

regulation of electricity, gas and other

20

energy resources from the jurisdiction of the

21

Public Utilities Commission. It's kind of

22

vaguely related. No. Okay. Sorry.

23

That one was companion.

24

Okay. Senate Bill 2825 recommends

25

statutory.provisions to conform to the
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1

Federal Mobile Telecommunications Sourcing

2

Act which takes effect on August 1st, 2002.

-

-

Yes.

3

Okay.

4

That's, that's all I have.

5

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.

6

MS. ALUETA: I'll check on the status of those

7
8

during break.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Committee Members, any

9

comments or questions for Ms. Alueta at this

10

time? Okay. Seeing none.

11

Okay. Next to give us an overview from

12

the Police Department is Captain Amaral.

13

Captain Amaral did provide a report in your

14

binders but I'd like to ask Captain. Amaral to

15

come up and give us any additional comments

16

or concerns from the Police Department at

17

this time.

18

CAPTAIN AMARAL: Good morning.

19

?:

20

CAPTAIN AMARAL: As the Chair has mentioned, I did

Good morning.

21

supply the Committee with a report on the

22

County's behalf. And basically it addresses

23

some of the concerns that we have for our

24

public safety radio system on the 800

25

megahertz side of the house which I'm
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responsible for.
Just to give you some background, we
have been, this project has been in the
making for approximately ten years and we've
finally come to a conclusion as of December
of last year with the conclusion of the

7
8
9

installation of the system.
1 recall on the last meeting,
Councilmember Hokama, you had asked a

10

question, I.believe, regarding the costs of

11

the radio system. I had mentioned that

12

Nextel currently has before the FCC some

13

white paper documents asking that the 800

14

megahertz spectrum be refarmed or

15

restructured which would require if it was

16

approved that our 800 system be retuned from

17

the upper portion of the 800 ban down to the

18

lower portion.

19 ,

I did.check that our equipment is

20

capable of being retuned so I did provide the

21

Committee in the report that .1 submitted the

22

approximate cost if the system had to be

23

changed out completely or if the system had

24

to be retuned.

25

And, and these are estimates. But just
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1

realizing if something like that did take

2

place, in order to make it as seamless as

3

possible being that we are live currently

4

and, and at this present time we have about
1,200 units out there along with about 52
different repeaters at 11 different repeater

7

sites that I had estimated in excess of

8

$300,000 to get that portion of that done.

9

Just to give you a little bit of

10

background on your system. We do have 14

11

radio sites; 11 of them are repeater sites

12

throughout Maui County which includes Maui,

13

Molokai, Lanai and we do have one site on the

14

Big Island.

15

Our system is designed to be located in

16

areas that are, that are pretty far away from

17

the major populace areas which is a different

18

type of design that is used currently by

19

wireless providers.

20

In my report here I also mention some

21

of the areas of concern that we have had

22

regarding interference from wireless

23

providers and gave you some examples. For

24

example.,- at the Kihei Gateway Plaza and

25

Lahaina Shores in Lahaina where we had
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instances where we couldn't access our system

2

because of the high density of RF signaling

3

in those areas.

4

So I just want to bring to the Board

5

the realization that there is issues out

6

there regarding keeping in mind our public

7

safety design. And when we look at issues
regarding co-location, that although

9

co-location can work in, in some areas, it

10

doesn't work in all areas. And with the new

11

technologies with digital RF capability, it

12

creates quite a problem when we, when we

13

co-locate, especially when antenna sites are

14

quite low to the ground, one, two, three

15

story buildings. In our experience, the

16

higher the antenna was from the ground, the

17

less, the less interference that we developed

18

or experienced in the field.

19

So basically, Mr. Chair, that's just a

20

quick overview of, of what we've been

21

experiencing and I'd like to, you know, bring

22

that information to the table as you folks

23

make your, make your decisions as this

24

Committee moves on.

25

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Captain Amaral.
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

(808) 524-2090

37

SC' 02/2,5/02
1

Committee Members, any questions for Captain

2

Amaral at this time, comments?

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I have questions.

4

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. HokaMa?

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair, thanks. You, your --

6

Are we 100 percent covered in the County? I
read that we're not, but so if we're not,
tell me what areas we don't have good

9
10

coverage.
CAPTAIN AMARAL: When the spec was put out, it was

11

put out for 95 percent coverage. Areas that,

12

that won't be having coverage or will be

13

marginal coverage might be some areas of

14

Makena.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Past Big Beach?

16

CAPTAIN AMARAL: Yeah. Some of the areas, you

17

know, where we have some deep ravines and so

18

forth that you cannot seep any sites.

19

would be very difficult to pin-point each,

20

each site.

21

It

I know we have some coverage issues up

22

in, near the lookout at Molokai overlooking

23

Kalaupapa, but it'

24

marginal. It's weird.

25

to the left or the right, you get, you get

it's, some areas are very
If you move five feet
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1

coverage. And ftdM the reports we've been

2

having coming back from users in the field, I

3

have not been getting reports of totally dead

4

spots.

5
6
7

We, we have some examples, at Manele
Bay. Again, same thing. If you move around,
you can get coverage but for the most part

8

even when your investigators and fire people

9

have gone up to do rescue, mountain range

10

rescues and so forth, the reports I've had

11

been getting back was that they have radio

12

communications.

13

So it's not 100 percent.

I don't think

14

you'd ever get 100 percent but we're very

15

close if not there at 95.

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So if we don't have radio

17

frequency capabilities, we have other

18

communication options in those blind area?

19

CAPTAIN AMARAL: What I instruct our people to do

20

and, and fire people, if you get into an area

21

where you don't have communications, you may

22

have -- we have the capability to use car to

23

car channels. And a lot of times what we can

24

do is go car to car to -- in a relay until

25

you can get to the portion where you get into
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1

a repeater system and get that information

2

down to departure, so that's one of our

3

options.

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: When, when you shared with
us earlier on co-loc -- I can't -CAPTAIN AMARAL: Co-location.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

co-location, you, you

have it broken down whereby it's either
9

co-location with like our facilities, public

10

facilities, or, or you're just defining it

11

and being narrow that only, only the private

12

companies co-locate or does it matter?

13

CAPTAIN AMARAL: Are you referring to allowing

14

people to co-locate in County facilities; is

15

that the question, sir?

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah, I'm just trying to

17

understand if you, if you've -- Let's not

18

say. Let's just say instead of being nice

19

about it. You have a certain prejudice

20

about, for whatever good reason you may have,

21

of not allowing them to co-locate, on public

22

facilities?

23

CAPTAIN AMARAL: There is, there is truth to that

24

statement, Mr. Hokama. Basically what we are

25

concerned about is various companies that
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1

would use technOlOqy that will cause

2

interference to our radio systems. And in

3

some of the instances that was used

4

previously, based on our experience it would
definitely hamper our operations.

6

The other thing that we would be a

7

little bit concerned about and, and it

8

depends on the site and how much room is

9

available, some of these sites, the, the real

10

estate area that's available is quite tight

11

already but we'd be also looking at the

12

security aspect of making sure that our

13

equipment is properly protected.

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. And the only reason I

15

bring this up, Jeff, is, you know, in your

16

handout to us one of your recommendations is

17

that any new site development provide a

18

minimum of two racks, space racks within

19

their facilities for public safety

20

communications.

21

And so I'm just trying to reverse it

22

and say if it's on Our facility, would we

23

want to consider allowing private use?

24
25

CAPTAIN AMARAL: If the security angles can be
worked out like some, some of these buildings
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1

actual indoor féfidifig and so forth are used

2

to block off areas of the building to protect

3

other people's equipment. If, if that kind

4

of situations are available, then I would see

5

no problem.

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you, Captain.
Thank you, Chairman.

8

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr.

9

McLaughlin to be followed by Ms. Skog.

10
11

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Aloha. Thanks for being here.
I guess I want to take a couple steps

12

back and just ask a little bit about some of

13

the rest of the network connections that you

14

use because your focus here was on antenna

15

sites. YOu've got connectivity between the

16

antenna sites, right, are those -- Are those

17

all dedicated microwave, do you use land

18

lines, how's the rest of the network

19

architect provided?

20

CAPTAIN AMARAL: The backbone is provided on

21

microwave.

22

A large, large portion is on analog

23

microwave. Some of it is on digital

24

microwave and some of it we are actually

25

using the State microwave system in certain

The majesty, ye-s, is microwave.
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areas.
MEMBER MCLAUGHLIN: I'm curious. Is this same

3

communication system shared with the Fire

4

Department or is that a completely separate

5

communication system?
CAPTAIN AMARAL: The communication system as it is

7

currently is a co—shared system: Fire

8

Department, all of the Public Works, Highways

9

people, Sewer Department, the Humane Society,

10

Law Enforcement people. We're getting ready

11

to bring on the lifeguards, the ambulance

12

service so that they can communicate with our

13

public safety providers.

14

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: So you've described a network

15

that is shared by everyone and is it

16

maintained by the police department or in a

17

shared way?

18

CAPTAIN AMARAL: It's -- The labor part of it, yes,

19

the background as far as to maintain the

20

system is handled by the Police Department

21

radio shop, and it's a trunk system so

22

everybody shares in using it.

23

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: I, I guess if I look at how

24

other County departments might address their

25

telecom needs and it's not so much, or they
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1

need a different, very different needs

2

obviouly. They don't need to be everywhere

3

all the time in emergency bases but they have

4

a lot of telecom infrastructure needs as far

5

as connectivity between County sites and

6

facilities.

7

So I'm reminded that the State required

8

AOL TiMe-Warner to provide fiber optic

9

connectivity to basically every County

10

building, including Police and Fire

11

facilities.

12

believe it's dark fiber, but fiber

13

infrastructure that connects all, at least 50

14

centers sites around the County. Are you 7 -

15

Is the Police Department participating in

16

that on the ground infrastructure as well?

17
18
19

So you've got new fiber, I

CAPTAIN AMARAL: None of that has come to my
knowledge, Sean.
CHAIR MOLINA: I guess the reason, the reason it

20

comes to mind is, I think Councilmember

21

Hokama pointed out you asked for when private

22

facilities are sited, that a certain amount

23

of capacity be incorporated for shared use

24

for public safety or public service. And I

25

guess when I, when I step sort of, when I
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2

comments, I'm reminded that that's quite a

3

common occurrence.
The State of Vermont public Service

4
5

Commission is requiring that ten percent of

6

the band width of the capacity of private

7

networks constructed in the State of Vermont

8

are set aside for public use. Some of those

9

might be police and fire emergency

10

communication, some might be between water

11

facilities that are remotely situated or

12

between satellite County facilities and so

13

forth.

14

So I, I guess, I guess I'm just

15

thinking out loud a little bit but it would

16

make sense to me that to the extent that a

17

certain amount of set-asides are required as

18

part of the compensation for use of public

19

property or the mitigation of the impact that

20

some of that set-aside would be shared with

21

emergency or police and fire communications.

22

:

I, I know, for example, that the cable

23

set-aside infrastructure provides a live feed

24

from the basement of this building on civil

25

defense on a cable tv channel. So during an
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1

emergency, the Mayor can walk downstairs and

2

do a live transmission on the cable system

3

which relates indirectly to civil defense

4

communications and so forth, so it's

5

emergency communications already tie in in

6

that respect to the cable set-aside

7

infrastructure.
Other kind of set-asides -- So I guess

9

-- I didn't want to turn this into a whole

10

diatribe about the nature of that, but I'm

11

just really curious how police and fire and

12

other emergency communication networks have

13

engaged those kinds of private set-asides.

14

It sound like you've pretty much done it just

15

through, the set-aside is the band width, the

16

800 megahertz and you're concerned if that

17

gets moved or changed so that frequency has

18

been set aside and that is available at no

19

cost, I assume, to the County.

20

pay license fees to the FCC for the use of

21

that band width.

It doesn't

22

CAPTAIN AMARAL: Correct.

23

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Are -- But are there other

24

set-asides that you were able to engage as

25

resources as you build the communication
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network?
CAPTAIN AMARAL: Basically this system was built

3

with the-majority as our own experiment as

4

the backbone whether it goes on the microwave

5

side or on the 800 side, so we're very

6
7

independent as far as that goes.
MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: SPEAKER So if you had racks --

8

For just a second. If you're talking about

9

rack space in new private facilities as a

10
11

co-location option, how would you use those?
CAPTAIN AMARAL: What, what I'd like to see is some

12

of those spaces be made available for

13

enhancements. If we have areas that we may

14

have coverage but maybe the signal strength

15

is not as strong as we'd like it to be, that

16

we could go in and add additional sites, or

17

even if there was a need to have a, a

18

separate system running as, you know, not

19

having all your eggs in one basket but being

20

able to, provide another system that we have

21

sources where we can go.

22
23

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Okay

.

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.

24

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Thank you very much.

25

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Okay. Ms. Skog?
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1

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: I just had a couple of questions

2

on clarification. So in other -- Is there a

3

back up to the'current system if any part of

4
5

it fails?
CAPTAIN AMARAL: The system is build with a lot of
on board redundancy and it's quite robust in

7

that, that means, so we should not experience

8

a total system failure with the amount of

9

backbone issues that we have redundantly in

10
11

place, put in place.
VICE-CHAIR SKOG: But the enhancements would still

12

be attractive to you?

13

CAPTAIN AMARAL: Certainly.

14

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: And I also want to check. You

15

don't, you do not co-locate right now at any

16

of your sites, it's all part of the County

17

system?

18

CAPTAIN AMARAL: We do -- Excuse me. We do some

19

co-lbcation.with other government agencies

20

like the State of Hawaii that we do like

21

utilize --

22

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: But not with private?

23

CAPTAIN AMARAL: But not with -- Let me think.

24

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Okay. And the 95 -- I'm sorry.

25

CAPTAIN AMARAL: Np, I don't think we have any, any

-
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co-location with priVdte right now. It's

2

either -- You know, we might be on some

3

private land but the infrastructure that's

4

there is County-owned.

5

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: So you are on some private land.

6

Okay. The 95 percent coverage that you

7

mentioned, is that for all users of the

8.

system to use?

9

CAPTAIN AMARAL: Yes.

10

VICECHAIR SKOG: And there's a federal mandate to

11

go to digital tv service. Is that a concern

12

to you? Because I know that's causing

13

concern on Haleakala in terms of transmission

14

use of the telescopes. Is that a concern to

15

you? Is that -- I know that there's a delay;

16

they've been able to delay that but it's,

17

it's coming on so --

18

CAPTAIN AMARAL: That, that is an interest item of

19

discussion being aware of it and that is

20

being monitored through the State

21

Communications Office in Honolulu through Mr.

22

Bob Livak and Lester Nakamura s group, and

23

we're watching that closely.. But I have not

24

been in an discussions or have any background

25

as far as exactly what they're going to be

'
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1

operating on on the digital range and what

2

kind of interference issues, if any. There

3

would be --

4

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Okay. Thank you.

5

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Skog. Ms.

6
7

Sabas?
MEMBER SABAS: All right. Captain, I also did my

8

checking. I saw all the -- I opted not to

9

take all this, all this information coming

10

out of DC; but our DC staff did want to let

1 1

you know that there's. been considerable

12

discussion all the way around.

13

I mean Nextel clearly wants this to

14

happen.for its own commercial purposes.

15

Other vendors are actually quite concerned

16

because of the cost that would be associated

17

with any kind of movement of.the public

18

safety into the lower segment.

19

And so I, so from what you tell me,

20

there will be an open docket but they, they

21

really do not expect any action in the near

22

term unless the Congress is going to

23

appropriate a separate fund, which I don't

24

think is going to happen.

25So

they're going to open the docket,
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they're going to let the discussion continue
but unless the other vendors -- You know,
Nextel is the only that has stepped forward
to say --.Or they put half of, half a billion
on the table, which I guess even if you do
the math very, in a very cursory manner, it's
not enough. And they would have to get the
other providers to to kick in some cash and

9
10

the others have been quite resistant.
So it's an open docket. We'll continue

11

to monitor it but it doesn't seem like

12

there .' s going to be any, any quick action.

13

CAPTAIN AMARAL: Okay. Thank you. And,and let me

14

just add too that, you know, I've worked with

15

these wireless providers quite closely when

16

we've identified areas of concern. And they

17

have stepped up to the plate to assist in

18

either moving their channels and so forth to,

19

to open up usability of our system again.

20

So, you know, there has been a good

21

working relationship there, and the way I

22

look at it too for Maui County, you know,

23

we've, we've just got so much space before we

24

fall into, into open waters. You know, so

25

how much density as far as RF from some of
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

SCI 02/25/02

51

1

these carriers can we actually put it here?

2

Yeah. But thank you for that info.

3

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Committee Members, any
other questions for Captain Amaral at that
time? Ms. Skog?
VICE—CHAIR SKOG: I'm sorry, no, I didn't have a

7

question for him. Just a comment: As we
move along, it, it sounds like it might be

9
10
11

helpful to kind of map out some of these
sites and locations.
I, I recall that when the Committee was

12

under Councilmember Hokama's leadership, we

13

had a presentation from MECO and another

14

entity, and they had indicated a number of

15

sites and towers and so forth. And it might

16

be visually informative for us to see these

17

all placed if, less that's proprietary for

18

some reason, but kind of, you know, seeing

19

how these things are all mapped and overlaid.

20

CHAIR MOLINA: A picture is worth 1,000 words, so

21

to speak. Okay. The Chair will take that

22

into consideration for our, at a future

23

meeting, so good suggestion.

24

25

Any other questions or comments at this

time for the Police Department? Hearing
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1

none, thank you Very much, Captain Amaral for

2

your insight 'in this matter.

3
4

The.Chair would now like to get
comments from the 'Public Works Department
from Mr. Lee and Mr. Hanzawa at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, before Mr. Lee
starts.his

He's grabbing the mike first.

Maybe we can haVe Corp Counsel already said
9

thinking about if there is a definition from

10

the Federal Act, because -- As Ms. Sabas gave

11

us, yOu know, we are not allowed any

12

unreasonable discriminating amount providers

13

of functional equivalent services.

14

Maybe that means I need to consider

15

allowing two in a certain area of the County

16

of Maui but do I have to allow 100 service

17

providers?

18
19
20

CHAIR MOLINA: Good point. Corp Counsel, response
to that, or at this time?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I want him to research, to

21

see if there is a definition regarding the

22

Federal Act itself.

23
24

MR. GARNEAU: Okay. Can you just repeat the
definition section that you wanted?

25 'COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. I want to know if
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there's a definition whereby the local
government can make a discrepancy -- Well, we
can make a call on what is too much of
providers of the same service.
You know, we may want to allow three

6

service providers companies one, two and

7

three to provide service to Lanai, let's say

8

for wireless communication. But does the

9

County need to.allow 100 service providers if

1

they all come in and ask for, the guess , to

0

1

-

1

be allowed to provide the same service?

1'2

MR. GARNEAU: So another way then to state that is

13

what's the authority of that County to limit

14

the number Of service providers; is that what

15

you're asking under the Act?

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That, that, that's another

17

way to look at it, yeah. Provided the

18

services are already being provided now,

19

great.

20

MR. GARNEAU: Okay.

21

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Any other questions before I

22

turn the mike over to the Public Works

23

Department? Hearing none, okay, proceed, Mr.

24

Lee or Mr. Hanzawa.

25

It's not like there was no service.

MR. LEE: Lloyd Lee from Public Works Engineering.
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1

My understanding as far as being here

2

to, to service or to support this Committee

3
4

is dealing with infrastructure improvements.
within the County's right of way.
In this light in looking over the

5
6
7

Subcommittee's folder, one of the documents
that we submitted to Council, to the Mayor's

8

Office was submitted to the Council in August

9

-- I mean in June of last year. I asked the

10

Chair to make copies for this Committee, but

11

I see in this, in this Committee folder these

12

documents'are not included.

13

This document was written to David

14

Goode from my, my office, Engineering

15

Division, in relation to granting of

16

easements of telecommunications cables, in

17

this case SIC, within the County's right of

18

way.

19

And this document made reference to a

20

web site concerning principles of right of

21

way use for telecommunication cables. And I

22

think it's very beneficial if the Committee

23

Members receive a copy of this, which I made

24

extra copies to be given to the Committee

25

Members.
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galley of this use of the right of way, as
Councilmember Riki Hokama is saying about the
uses of multiple telecommunication cable
companies, we also sent this document to Corp
Counsel last year June for interpretation of

7

legality as far as multiple uses.

8
9

And as you know already, within our
right of way infrastructures we are very

10

limited as far as right of ways, so we are

11

very concerned the amount of utilities would

12

be placed in our right of ways as far as

13

space allocations.
If we have a problem or with the gas

14
15

company, Maui Electric, Verizon Hawaii,

16

Cablevision and Water Department and also we

17

don't to waste water systems, so the space

18

allocation is jet very limited so we're very

19

concerned as far as how we're going to place

20

these facilities in our right of ways.

21

So that's my concern. And, and this

22

light, we'll be passing out these documents

23

to the Committee if no objection from the

24

Chair.

25

CHAIR MOLINA: No objections. And my apologies to
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1

you. I know you did hand me that copy at the

2

end of the last meeting and I did not -- That

3

one somehow slipped through the cracks, so

4

I'll be sure to get copies of that to all the

5

Members.
MR. LEE: No,

7
8
9
10
11
12

made copies, Chair.

CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, you do? Oh, thank you very
much.
MR. LEE: Okay. That's all I have to say unless
you have any questions.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, question for Mr.
Lee, please?

13

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Hokama?

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Lloyd, can you tell the

15

Committee, does Public Works look at

16

applications, you know, that come before you

17

for wireless towers, do you view it

18

differently depending on what is the zoning

19

of the property, where the right of way or

20

easement is, is placed?

21
22

MR. LEE: Okay. I'll defer to Land Use and Codes
because they issue the permits for buildings.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.

24

MR. LEE: Hold on.

25

MR. HANZAWA:. Hi. This is Howard Hanzawa. I'm
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with the Land Usb and Codes. Administration.
As far as permits for towers, you know,

3

it would have to comply with the UBSC, which

4

is a uniform building code. And as far as

5

setbacks, we -- set backs are under the

6

zoning provisions Title 19 which is under the

7

jurisdiction of the Planning Department, so

8

we have to obtain the approval of the

9

Planning Department first before we issue any

10

building permits for towers or structures.

11

Mr. Hanzawa, why don't we just make it easy

12

for everyone? Every zoning category that the

13

County of Maui has would allow in its right

14

of way or easement a wireless tower interim

15

business,. agricultural, rural, R1, 2 and 3,

16

industrial light, industrial heavy, ag: All

17

those zoning categories allows, we have

18

permitted uses for these types of towers to

19

be allowed?

20
21
22

MR. HANZAWA: I, I would have to defer to the
Planning Department who has jurisdiction over
zoning.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. You would --

24

MR. HANZAWA: I can't answer the question.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -- get it after they sign
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off that it can continue to be processed?
MR. HANZAWA: Yeah, we would receive the
application and that application would be

4

sent to the Planning Department

5

review and approval before we issue the

6

permit.

7

,

for their

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. The Rice Camp problem

8

that we, we all went through together the

9

other year, the concern was the sign off from

10

Public Works Director because of interim

11

zoned lands. Well, if you're telling me that

12

Planning has to sign off, so Planning would

13

sign off just on the plans itself or the

14

appropriate land use designation, Mr.

15

Hanzawa?

16

MR. HANZAWA: The land use designation, the

17

set-backs, any special use permit

18

requirements, SMA requirements.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.

20

MR. HANZAWA: Et cetera.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:. If they're satisfied, then

22

Public Works would be more concerned about

23

the engineering, the structural requirements

24

from the Building Code, Lloyd?

25

MR. LEE: Yes, and compliance with the Uniform
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

SCI 02/25/02
1
2
3

59

Building Code;

t's Correct.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just one of the things we
need to understand, Chairman, is what the
code currently states that allows this type

5

of construction to occur in various zoned
categories.

7

Our concern -- Our problem was in

8

interim lands on the last case with Sprint.

9

And as obviously when you read the thing from

10

Ms. Sabas, other states have the same problem

11

with Sprint for whatever their corporate

12

mentality is. It's interesting they pop up

13

in various other areas of the country.

14

I would hope that we look at all of the

15

communication requirements though, Chairman.

16

It's easy to focus on just wireless because

17

it's the hot potato now for this County, but

18

I'm wondering if there's other things we need

19

to consider regarding infrastructure. You

20

know, there's a mode to go direct through

21

satellite relays for tv, direct tv. That's a

22

big move on direct tv with satellites.

23

There was a big failed economic balloon

24

that burst for one phone company that wanted

25

to do like satellite relays. And then
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1

actually

2

it was so huge, the fallout of that one

3

company. But do we need to look at just more

4

than just wireless?

5

t involved with that since

We're saying communications

6

infrastructure, and if the AOL Time-Warner is

7

going to be promoting two way communication

8

off their cable modems, then do we want to

9

consider this as part of your Subcommittee's

10

discussion alsd or be more focused on the

11

cell towers itself?

12

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I'm going to be looking to

14

you, Chairman, for some guidance in that

15

area.

16

CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair's original intent was to

17

focus in that area for cell towers, but

18

whatever, whatever else the Committee would

19

like to discuss, I'm open to that at this

20

time, but that•was the original intent to

21

seek guidelines for cell towers in the County

22

and how it relates to Federal guidelines.

23

Mr. Skog?

24
25

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Mr. Chair, I share some of the
thoughts that Councilmember Hokama has just
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1

raised and I thihk we do need to look beyond

2

just cell towers particularly because we're

3

talking about the County I mean beyond

4

wireless, because we're trying to talk about

5

the County getting ahead of issues and

6

concerns and, and opportunities that could
come up in the future.
And it seems the way to do it, you
know, is to-look broader and, you know,

10
1 1

.anticipate issues that might arise in
communications beyond wireless.

12

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Any other comments?

13

MEMBER PERREIRA: I, I definitely concur. I feel

14
15

that
CHAIR MOLINA: I'm sorry, Ms. Perreira, can you

16

speak into the mike? Sorry. Just to help

17

our Committee Secretary.

18

MEMBER PERREIRA: I definitely concur. I think

19

that this is part of a larger issue and it's

20

really hard to focus in on just the wireless

21

issue without reasonably looking at the

22

broader issue which can be interrelated, you

23

know, and, you know, you may be taking the

24

time now looking at the broader issue and

25

saving some time in the long run because you
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

SCI 02/25/02

62

out

1

won't have to put

2

to look at the broader issue.

ahOther committee again

3

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. McLaughlin?

4

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I

5

totally concur and I think the memo that

6

launched the Subcommittee is very inclusive

7

in that respect, and if it is appropriate,
have a few questions for Mr. Lee.

9

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Proceed.

10

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: First of all, thank you very

11

much for your document. I think the

12

principles of right of way use that you got

13

from the Austin, City of Austin are pretty

14

typical of some of the principles that are

15

shared nationally from my understanding.

16

I have a couple questions, and since we

17

really didn't get a very much of a picture

18

from the State I appreciate the research

19

that, you know; our staff here has done, but

20

I'm just curious at what points in your work

21

do you encounter the edges of what the County

22

can do and what the State can do?

23

For example, if someone wants to come

24

in and run an easement across a County road

25

or, what kinds of permissions are required?
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

SCI 02/25/02

63

1

At what point dd you have authority, does the

2

State have authority? If you could describe

3

a little bit for us what's the edge of what

4

you're trying to do?

5

MR. LEE:

The, distinguishing factor between State

and County authority as far as public right
of ways, we have a State DOT that controls
the State right of ways or roadways, and we
9
10

have the County roadway system that the
County maintains and controls.
And as far as any facility within the

11

12

County road right of ways, whether it be

13

Cablevision, whether it be shoreline

14

easements or water line easements of golf

15

course crossings, the applicant would have to

16

approach the County for a license, not

17

license but a utility easement or crossing

18

easement or.whatever, water line easement.

19

And these easements, basically we're

20

requiring them to give us a signed document

21

with exhibits to show where these easements

22

are and, it's being processed through the

23

Mayor and.through the County Council for

24

approval.

25

MEMBER

McLAUGHLIN: If you don't mind I'd like
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to -- seems a little bit remedial since I'm

2

catching up. so I want to make sure you don't

3

get too far ahead.

4

So, let's say I'm pulling a cable but

5

I'm using electric poles or Verizon already

6

has an easement and now when the Cablevision

7

comes in, I can't just piggy-back on their
easement, I need my own independent --

9
10

MR. LEE: That is true.
MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: -- permit? But then again you

11

also need permission for the joint poles if

12

you're going to use those poles, yeah.

13
14

MR- LEE: Okay. Well, let's keep the joint pole
questions a little bit separate.

15

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Okay.

16

MR. LEE: But right now if you've given Verizon an

17

easement agreement, is it exclusive to their

18

use if some other user wants to share the

19

easement that you've given to one provider,

20

is it available to another?

21

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: It's not -- Yes, it is.

22

MR. LEE: Without any further action by the County?

23

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: If we grant an easement to

24

Verizon or any of these companies, we have

25

set an, an area for their use as far as
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1

allocation.

2

with the utility company we already granted

3

to be a joint utility.

4
5

Ire going to have allocate

MR. LEE: So if they wanted to share their easement
with another, sublet and get their
compensation from another provider --

7

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: They cannot sublet.

8

MR. LEE: They cannot, they cannot sublet. It

9
10

would have to go through to Council again for
approval.

11

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Okay. So that's considered a

12

separate easement as far as you're --

13

MR. LEE: You can't transfer or sublet.

14

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Unrelated and then I'll let you

15

keep going, when you grant the easement, are

16

you factoring in some requirement that they,

17

say their pulling, building a new conduit,

18

that the size of the conduit be large enough

19

and be available to other providers, sort of

20

like the co-location issue on antennas,

21

co-location easements.

22

If I'm pulling an underground conduit,

23

do you require me to pull one big enough for

24

the next provider or does each one come up

25

independently?
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1

MR. LEE:

2

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Is that something that you

Independently.

3

would like to look at going forward as

4

requiring more substantial easement, conduit

5

for shared use?

6

MR. LEE: Yes, the County of Hawaii has I guess

7

worked with SIC, Sandwich Isles Communication

8

Company to provide a separate conduit for the

9

County of Hawaii for their emergency use are

10

the 911 systems. But we haven't proceeded

11

that far as far as working with SIC to

12

provide a separate conduit for the County.

13

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Okay. So that's an option

14

you'd like to consider as requiring, as

15

either requiring set—asides of additional

16

easements or capacity?

17

MR. LEE: That's a possibility but right now we

18

don't direct want to administration either

19

way.

20

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Okay. I guess as far as joint

21

pole agFeements then, if you don't mind

22

address that for just a minute, what's the

23

County's --

24

MR. LEE: Well, (

25

) uses not with the County

of Maui, it pertains to utility companies
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1

independent of the CbUnty like Maui Electric,

2

Verizon Hawaii. They have a lot of joint

3

pole agreements. Also with Cablevision.

4

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: So where -- I guess I'm a

5

little bit familiar with this in other

6

jurisdictions, but where, say, traffic

7

control devices and so forth are strung on

8

existing poles, that, that's where the County

9

would get into a joint pole agreement?

10

MR. LEE: That's -- We have right now, I think the

11

County of Maui•has just one.

12

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Is that, right?

13

MR. LEE: The State of Hawaii has many.

14

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Okay. So the County is really

15

not very involved with joint pole agreements

16

right now?

17

MR. LEE: Normally our traffic signal systems, we

18

have interlinks or hard, hard connects on the

19

ground usually depending on how far the

20

location is. The only one,we have as far as

21

with a joint pole would be the one on Lower

22

Main within (

23

think, the Wailuku industrial area. That's

24

the only one that we have a joint pole with

25

Verizon Hawaii and Maui Electric.

) and Hookahi Street, I
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MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: AS far as, as far as

2

compensation and easement agreement, say that

3

you're giving me permission to do a cut, a

4

street cut, what kind of factors go into your

5

calculation of compensation to either cost or

6

recoup value for that property that's being

7

used?

8
9

MR. LEE: Well, that's the question that right now
we're kind of determining -- Normally we just

10

do a crossing. There's no fee, per se,

11

except for your work to perform permits and

12

whatever cost is to install and also to

13

maintain. And as far as easements, if we

14

grant an easement they have to maintain that

15

easement.. In addition to that, they would

16

have to identify the County against any

17

liabilities so they have to maintain an

18

insurance policy as a minimum.

19

However, in this, in this new field as

20

far as like. Sandwich Isles. Communication

21

coming in, you know, they have miles and

22

miles of utility lines or easements within

23

our property, that I guess determination as

24

far as use and cost is still being discussed.

25

It hasn't been resolved yet.
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MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: SO I guess I'm a little bit
more, I'm more familiar with maybe the cable,
Cablevision side of it in terms of my own

4

work but I guess I'm following up on an

5

example then.

6

I guess I'm aware that recently between

7

the County and the State they sort of

8

renegotiated some of that compensation in the

9

form of a franchise tax that now the County

10

receives some compensation that it didn't use

11

to. And I know that Councilmember Hokama is

12

an expert on that and was sort of

13

instrumental in the County's recouping some

14

of that.

15

But the general, the general parameter

16

I'm familiar with is that most of these

17

easements, most of these rights of way are

18

acquired and maintained at County taxpayer

19

expense or initially, certainly along County

20

roads. And th6n the compensation flows

21

really to the State through the franchise

22

taxes and now, a portion of that comes back to

23

the County.

24
25

In the, in the cable area, there are
other forms that the compensation takes, and
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1

I've mentioned what happened in Vermont, for

2

example, where they said ten percent or your

3

capacity is part of your compensation. We're

4

going to say, When you pull your system on

5

our, through our right of way, we'd like for

6

you to set aside ten percent of that

7

capacity," and dedicate it back to the -- for
public benefit of the jurisdiction.
And I guess I'm just curious, are there

10

other, are there any other forms of

11

compensation that you're -- I mean I guess

12

that doesn't happen on the ground where

13

you're at, they just cover their own costs;

14

is that pretty much what you're saying?

15

MR. LEE: Well, like I said, it's pending right now

.

16

whether we would take, you know, as you said

17

ten percent of the usage or we are paying,

18

you know, ten percent of the gross as far as

19

income revenues. That hasn't been determined

20

yet.

21

discussed with the cable companies, with the

22

Administration and with County Council.

23

It's still in, being, I guess being

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: I guess just my last question

24

for now. Would you, would you support

25

sending the County Corporation Counsel to
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additional training on litigation and
regulation of telecom and rights of way?
MR. LEE: I wouldn't say as far as training but as
far as obtaining more knowledge, yes.

5

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Thank you very much.

6

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. McLaughlin.

7

Committee Members, any other questions for

8

our Public Works representatives? Seeing

9

none, at this point --

10

MEMBER PERREIRA: Wait. Wait.

11

CHAIR MOLINA: -- the Chair would like to -- Oh,

12
13
14

ahead.
MEMBER PERREIRA: I was just looking if she had
raised her hand.

15

CHAIR MOLINA: Oh.

16

MEMBER SABAS: Oh, no.

17

MEMBER PERREIRA: I have a question.

18

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Proceed, Ms. Perreira.

19

MEMBER PERREIRA: This, this may be, this is kind

20

of like a residential maybe kind of type of

21

question.

22

When property owners have to give

23

utility right of way so they can locate the

24

pole on their property, so on and so forth,

25

right, there's an agreement that, that is
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

SCI 02/25/02

72

1

done between the property owner and the

2

County so that a portion of their property is

3

given to the COunty to use as an easement

4

right of way.

5

And my question, I guess, is since
we're having like right now so many other

7

users wanting to use a public right of way

8

and much of this rights of way are on

9

public -- on on private properties, you know,

10

between two private property owners so on and

11

so forth, is there any, is there any

12

requirement to notify the property owners of

13

existing -- of•additional utilities coming,

14

that maybe coming on to that particular poles

15

or may be coming?

16

Because, you know, they have to come

17

into the person's property sometimes to

18

service a pole on an easement. They're not

19

going on the easement to come and service the

20

pole, they're actually having to come onto

21

the person's property to service the lines on

22

the poles that are located on the easement.

23

So I'm just wondering what the

24

probability is to the property owner if they

25

know, number one, "Okay. You're going to
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have "x" amount Of utilities potentially come
2

on these poles," and now if we're going to

3

have additional coming on, if there is a

4

responsibility to notify the property owners?

5
6

MR. LEE: Lloyd Lee from Public Works. When the
County does their projects and we're required
to relocate facilities, utility facilities
into private property owners, the owners

9

enter into an agreement with the County in

10

which we turn that utility easement Over to

11

Maui Electric or Hawaiian -- not Hawaiian but

12

Verizon Hawaii as far as for use.

13

The easement is purchased from the

14

owner and normally it's specified as a

15

utility easement. And the document easement,

16

there is no Criteria set in that document

17

where it limits, per se, the amount of lines

18

on that pole because it's exclusive use by

19

the utility company so they can put in a

20

pole.

21

If they are traversing over additional

22

lines, if the lines fall in the utility

23

easement as far as air rights then there is

24

no requirement again to obtain additional

25

easements or air rights. However, if the
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1

line crosses over private property that has

2

no utility crossing as far as air rights, the

3

utility company would have to go back to the

4

private owner to negotiate those air rights.
MEMBER PERREIRA: Thank you. But also besides the
utilities like you would normally expect the

7

eleptric, telephone, cable. Now, if there's

8

going to be additional companies Like you can

9

have many, many lines coming on, on a utility

10

pole, there is no limitation whatsoever --

11

MR. LEE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMAf -- even if there's a

13
14

No, that's --

transformer on the -MR. LEE: Normally, normally again like I said, the

15

utility company negotiates or renegotiates

16

everything as part of the easement. It's

17

kind of exclusive as far as that easement,

18

who can operate on that easement.

19

Like again, if there is an additional

20

company coming in, then technically they

21

don't have an easement. They would have to

22

go back to the-original owner.

23
24
25

MEMBER PERREIRA

That, that's important to know.

Thank you for that information.
MR. LEE: But we don't -- Let me tell you, we don't
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enforce that no

2

MEMBER PERREIRA: No, I underStand:

3

MR. LEE:

4

MEMBER PERREIRA: So if somebody was servicing

Okay.

5

something on an easement and they had to come

6

into a private owner's property, is that

7

something that the County needs to or has

8

apprised the utility company that they need

9

to be in contact with the property owner?

10

MR. LEE: If there is direct relation to our

11

project, yes.

12

if the utility company has their own CIP

13

programs for infrastructure improvements so

14

they also have a legal right to work with the

15

property owners for additional easements for

16

their utilities, and they also have a right

17

to condemn properties for the utilities

18

themselves. So on those we don't get

19

involved unless they come into our property.

If it's not.-- In other words,

20

MEMBER PERREIRA: Thank you.

21

MR. LEE:

22

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Committee Members, any

You're welcome.

23

other questions for our Public Works

24

officials?

25

MEMBER PERREIRA: Yeah, I do have one.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed:

2

MEMBER PERREIRA: -- aside from this. What is

3

I

would like to ask to Howard and to Lloyd,

4

what parts of this ordinance that we're

5

putting together concern you the most that
we, you feel that we need to pay close and

7
8
9

particular attention to?
MR. HANZAWA: Well, when I -- Before we started the
discussions, I .kind of agreed with Lloyd

10

that, that the, that we had concerns as

11

Public Works with the use of the rights of

12

way, but the discussion here is more towards

13

the regulation of towers, but the --

14

We, you know, the County rights of way

15

are of limited area and it is of quite, quite

16

a bit of importance to the County about the

17

use of the right of ways and if we're going

18

to get, obtain any revenues from that.

19

MR. LEE: Just to, I guess, repeat what Howard is

20

saying, on this ordinance proposed basic

21

intent is to as far as we're concerned, as

22

far as the existing building code, as far as

23

construction of, you know, structures for

24

antennas and stuff, it's kind of

25

straightforward as far as statewide what can
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

SCI 02/25/02

1
2

77

be built as far ag Structures.
Now, as far as like Howard is saying,

3

it's probably in our right of way system

4

since this is the Subcommittee on

5

Communications

;

our intent here was basically

to, to set up some kind of ordinance to
7

control the use of right of ways within the

8

roadway systems.

9
10

There's two issues: One, public use,
utility use on private properties and utility

11

use on public properties. And were more

12

concerned as far as PUblic Works is concerned

13

as far as use of public right of ways,

14

roadway right of ways, and that's our intent

15

in being here..

16

But it seems like this Committee is

17

more concerned with antennas on private

18

properties, and even though we're here to

19

support, I mean we don't really have major

20

concerns about that, per se. Or I don't.

21

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Ms. Perreira?

22

MEMBER PERREIRA: Thank you. Thank you very much.

23

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, any other questions

24

for our Public Works officials at this time?

25

Seeing none, the Chair would like to call for
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a break and reconvene at 10:40.

(Gavel.)

10:26 a.m.

RECESS:

3

RECONVENE: 10:42 a.m-

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel.) Human Services and

5

Economic Development Subcommittee on

6

Communications Infrastructure is now back in

7

session.

8
9

At this time the Chair would like to
ask the Planning Director, if that's the

10

appropriate title, Planning program

11

Administrator, my apologies, Mr. Brian Miskae

12

to give his overview on this matter today.

13

Mr. Miskae?

14

MR. MISKAE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
With respect to the Planning

15
16

Department's role in this whole matter, Mr

17

Hanzawa pointed out that the Planning

18

Department now in fact has the authority to

19

interpret and enforce zoning. This was done

20

in the last charter amendment, so the

21

department actually has a department of

22

zoning and enforcement which is something I

23

don't get involved with on a day - to-day'

24

basis.

25

What I would like to point out though
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1

from a, from a general perspective is that

2

zoning among other things brings

3

predictability. Predictability meaning that

4

if someone buys a piece of ground within a

5

particular zoning area, there's, there is

6

predictable as to what can be built across

7

the street or next door. With that
predictability comes stabilization in value.
The individual then feels that, "Okay.

I'm

10

in a stable area. I kind of know what's

11

going to happen." He can look at the list of

12

permitted uses in that particular zone and be

13

fairly well assured that there's going to be

14

no surpriSes come next door, which

15

unfortunately is not the case in the interim

16

district, which is what we found out in Rice

17

Camp under the comprehensive zoning portion

18

of Title 19: This should be the case, that

19

there is predictability and then

20

stabilization of land uses and land values

21

within any particular areas.

22

With respect to the construction of

23

cellular towers, for example, the question

24

was are these towers able to be constructed

25

in virtually any zoning area? My immediate
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 5 2 4-2090

SCI 02/25/02
1
2

80

response to that would be no, they could not
be constructed in any zoning area without the

3

process, due process taking place through a

4

discretionary permit system.

5
6

And I, I say this because of the height
situation. There are height requirements in
each of the zoning districts and my
assumption is that these towers would exceed
the, usually the 35 foot height requirement

10

in the zoning districts; therefore requiring

11

a distributionary permit process which would

12

involve then residents, they would be

13

notified as

14

or landowners in the area.

15

.

to what was happening, residents

The matter of, of zoning then is, is

16

really visualization. People are very

17

concerned'about what they can see. That is

18

probably the reason why most people would

19

like to see all of these types of

20

communication utilities underground, which of

21

course puts it in sort of Lloyd's kuleana

22

which he was saying we're starting to get

23

limited space in our right .of ways.

24
25

But in terms of the communication
systems, I would probably say that in our
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1

upcoming deliberations with respect to our

2

general plan and regional plan strategies,

3

that most certainly the, there has to be a

4

5

strategy employed to, I guess, predict how we
are going to handle the placement of
communication towers. This would not include

7

power line towers many I'm probably more

8

thinking about the communication towers.

9

The whole concept then of where to put

10

these things so that they would have the

11

least impact on this stabilization of land

12

values, I think, is going to be something

13

we're going to•ave to look very carefully

14

at. We're aware of the fact that the Federal

15

law somewhat restricts how Counties can

16

regulate these kind of facilities, although

17

it does afford us a certain area of, of

18

regulation.

19

So I think as we moved forward with,

20

with how this workS, we're going to have to

21

look at the industry to find out exactly what

22

kind of, of infrastructure it's going to need

23

to provide the•coverage and from what I've

24

learned from sitting with you folks also find

25

out what kind of impacts the industry is
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2

communication systems.
So I, I guess to sum up, Mr. Chairman.

3
4

from a planning perspective, we would be

5

working on a strategy. Obviously gaining

6

much insight from what this committee is

7

finding out as well as looking at other
jurisdictions on the Mainland and elsewhere

9

that have wrestled with this and have come up

10

with compromises. As I said in my opening

11

remarks, as long as we're going to use

12

wireless communication, there's going to have

13

to be compromises. There's no question about

14

it.

15

Where these towers are located, how

16

they're located, what kind of process that

17

they should be put through, I guess remains

18

to be seen. But again they're very visual

19

and wherever something can be seen, it's

20

going to affect what people perceive to be

21

their rights within any particular zoning

22

district. Thank you.

23

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Miskae.

24

Committee Members, any questions for Mr.

25

Miskae from the Planning Department? Mr.
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McLaughlin to be followed by Mr. Hokama.
MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank
you, Brian for being here.
I guess first of all, I just want to

5

note that for the charge of our Subcommittee

6

one of our objectives is to discuss the use,

7

regulation and management of public rights of

8

way in order to mitigate negative impacts and

9

maximize public benefits.

10

So I think that we should all be clear

11

we're talking not only antenna sites but also

12

rights, of way management issues. At least

13

that's clear in the objectives of the

14

subcommittee.

15

So most of my questions are going to be

16

about that, Brian.

So I guess I'm, I'm

17

wondering as you were going through, and I

18'

obviously have seen you all over town in

19

your, in your work too sort of launched that

2.0

long range efforts for the County, and I

21

believe that one of the things that's coming

22

up in the visioning process on the early

23

development of the general plan revision is

.24

this idea about a connected community and

25

smart community.
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And clearly some of the issues that are

2

in front of us about having a state of the

3

art communications infrastructure within our

4

County would fit right in with . a vision for
our future and where we want to be.
So along•those lines I'm curious
where -- I think I saw in your and, and

8

partly I'm remembering from some of the

9

presentations I've seen you give, in your

10

evaluation of our current infrastructure, I

11

believe .one of the

12

that you're going to be doing comes up

13

existing cable and communications

14

infrastructure as far as wire line.

15

in one of those studies

Is that, am I remembering correctly

16

that's in one of the technical assessments or

17

infrastructure assessment that you are

. 18
19

connect conducting or will be conducting?
?:

Mr. McLaughlin, yes, that's correct under our

20

public facilities assessment we want to look

21

at both wired be wireless communication

22

inventories as far as the proprietary nature

23

of it goes whatever they'll tell us.

24

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Great. So I'm, I'm thinking

25

that's a real important connection for us to
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be aware of if there is going to be a

2

facility assessment that identifies on the

3

ground , communication infrastructure both

4

rights of way use and antenna sites that

5

might address some of the questions that

6

Jeanne was asking earlier.

7

Right now do they appear on, on either

8

community plan maps or on the actual GIS on

9

the zoning maps where utility easements are

10
11

or have been designated?
MR. HANZAWA: From, from our perspective, from a

12

land use perspective, the answer would be no.

13

Under Public Works' perspective, the answer

14

would be yes, they know exactly where these

15

utility rights of way are.

16
17

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: So in your, do you think that
might be a missing piece of our plans that we

18

don't, in our planning documents we don't

19

have sort of an understanding of where our

20

communications infrastructure exists on the

21

ground or has that just not occurred as an

22

issue in your, in your planning work?

23

MR. HANZAWA: I think one has a look at the levels

24

of service, Mr. McLaughlin. What I'm used to

25

is the major, for example, electrical
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are

1

transmission lines

normally accommodated

2

within a corridor, and normally these

3

corridOrs are reserved for both major

4

transportation and utilities so they are

5

located 'or co-located, if you will, in one

6

place so that they're not crisscrossing and

7

affecting, you know, a large part of the
countryside.

9

With that mind, you know, as we move

10

forward with hopefully establishing

11

population allocation and establishing urban

12

boundaries, we would expect then to be able

13

to predict the type of demand that those

14

particular areas should have with respect to

15

a variety of pieces of our public

16

infrastrubture; one of which of course would

17

be power and communications.

18

And I'm sure that Maui Electric and

19

Verizon,and.other providers would be very

20

happy to see this, because I'm assuming now

21

they're kind of playing catch up and it's

22

kind of

23

same way.. You're not totally sure what's

24

going to happen in an area so you're not sure

25

how much to plan to provide.

You're probably involved in it the
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So as I s

I'M reasonably sure that

the result of our efforts should help to, I
3

guess, allow these providers to plan better.

4

And at the same time we've been asked to look

5

at transportation corridors which, which

6

might contain public transportation, but at

7

the same time maybe they might also be able

8

to contain major infrastructure facilities

9

that would be underground and overground.

10

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Thank you. That's real helpful

11

because I think that's at least the way that

12

I'm, the way that I'm thinking about this

13

issue for the County to address

14

communications infrastructure is to really

15

look at delivery County-wide like where do we

16

have pukas, where the service doesn't exist

17

and we talked about that very specifically in

18

terms of emergency communications.

19

But if you're looking at locating a

20

business that is a high band width, you know,

21

dependent and then to be aware of where the

22

infrastructure exists on the ground and where

23

I might be able to situate my business to

24

accommodate that, if my business is County

25

governance and I'm trying to plan this sort
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1

of in-house communications infrastructure

2

that's needed by all the various County

3

departments as they deliver services

4

County-Wide, I guess I would ---,where I'm

5

going is being aware bf what in terms of

6

private infrastructure.

7

Knowing that part of the regulatory

8

environment-allows for the set-aside or

9

designation of some of that infrastructure

10

for public use and benefit like all the 50

11

plus fiber connections that are available to

12

the County now, not active but fibers pulled

13

to County buildings, then as you look at

14

maybe the next provider, wouldn't you want to

15

look at --

16

So I guess I'm a very visual person.

17

But I'd, I'd want to be looking at a map that

18

shows me okay, here is the existing

19

investment made by the County itself in

20

telecom infrastructure. Here's the existing

21

infrastructure that's created by the public

22

utilities very straightforward like Verizon,

23

if Hawaiian Electric adds telecom

24

infrastructure, they certainly have easements

25

and rights of way. They may have some
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1

telecom also, microwave and so forth. And

2

then wlen is the next provider_ coming in? So

3

I guess we're looking at Sandwich Isles today

4

and maybe next year another or whatever.

5

In a planning model wouldn't you want

6

to be like very aware of what's existing on

7

the ground that's private, that's public,

8

what the next private proposal is so that you

9

could align the next public investment either

10

in terms of requirements for set-asides or in

11

terms of actual expense that the County is

12

going to pursue to develop infrastructure.

13

And isn't that a planning function or where

14

does that, where does that happen in the

15

County right now?

16

MR. HANZAWA: Mr. Chairman, Mr. McLaughlin, the,

17

the consultant that we have engaged to, you

18

know, kind of See what we have on the shelf

19

is going to be providing that information in

20

a digital format. It would be provided to us

21

in essentially a dynamic spread sheet format

22

that is tied then to our GIS system, so each

23

time you change the, the spread sheet then

24

the GIS layer will change, so those layers

25

will provide us at least with what is and it
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1

would give us then, I guesS a leg up on

2

looking at what future demands might, might
be placed within those areas.

4
5

As Mr. Lee pointed out in some cases by
the time you put Verizon and water and sewer
and everything else in these right of ways,

7

you've pretty well, you know, filled that

8

right of way to capacity.

9

The other area that I was obviously

10

concerned about is our Wailea Fire Station

11

Site. When I was down at that site when I

12

was in the Mayor's office trying to reconcile

13

some of the challenges, there was a huge

14

amount of cables hanging between what looked

15

to me like termite eaten poles across this

16

site, and I was very surprised to learn that

17

that was our major, that's our major in-line,

18

was it Tl? T1 line coming into Maui County

19

and it's hanging between two poles. I mean I

20

was -- I couldn't believe this.

21

-

So you know, I think I think we

'

ve got

22

some waking up to do in terms of how we deal

23

with communication and its security. But

24

from a planning perspective, again I think

25

that with the regional plan that we intend to
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bring forward that we'll start managing
J

.

growth, it will help with the predictability

3

for both public and private providers to know

4

what their future demands are going to be and

5

then provide the necessary rights of way in

6

order to, to bring their services to where

7

the demands are.

8
9

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Thank you. I think your
response is really helpful and, and I guess

10

know that in your work I certainly have

11

observed the balance between and encouraging

12

the industry development. I think that's

13

always embedded in this conversation is if

14

when you're allowing the next provider to

15

come in and pull conduit and dig a trench and

16

cut up the roads and do whatever they need to

17

do to build that infrastructure. If that

18

same effort then enabled the next provider to

19

come in at a fraction of the cost, we've

20

encouraged and, and competition. And I think

21

that's one of the factors that I think

22

certainly, I think we certainly want to be

23

looking at and I know that's not -- that's

24

more, that's probably more of a Public Works

25

or permitting function than it is a planning
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one.
2

But along the landing lines, just one

3

more question right now, I believe that it's

4

some jUrisdictions have incorporated into
their telecom ordinances a requirement that
the applicant submit very detailed

7

information about the location of their

8

facilities in a digital form. And as you

9

indicate that that's the way that we're going

10

in our planning, would it make sense to you

11

to ask each applicant to submit comparable

12

data that could basically be folded right

13

into that GIS model and show you exactly

14

where all the facilities, are going to be

15

situated on theground?

16

And is there a way to overcome this

17

sort of issue that we have private facilities

18

on public property, that we're considering

19

their location to be proprietary? I guess

20

I'm, I'm concerned about that.

21

MR. HANZAWA: I'm going to go out on a limb and say

22

that Public Works likely already requires

23

this information to be submitted in a digital

.24
25

format. Maybe Lloyd could respond to that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Lee?
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1

MR. LEE: Lloyd Lee from Public Works. We're in a

2

process of working with Maui Electric,

3

Verizon Hawaii to come up with some kind of

4

layer system in GIS. They're kind of ahead

5

of us at this point in time of getting their
grid maps and everything prepared.

7

We're in the process of working with

8

our County planner, per se, in the GIS system

9

under this model to kind of accept their data

10

and put it within our system but we haven't

11

got that far yet.

12

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Can I just ask a follow up? Is

13

there any issue about whether that

14

information is proprietary or not as far as

15

when,,how that --

16

MR. LEE: No, it's not proprietary. Basically we

17

were trying to come up with multiple layers

18

of various utilities in our right of way

19

maps, in our road maps and TMK files, so if a

20

person comes up to pick up a building permit

21

or picks up a work to perform permit, we know

22

where his facilities area Mostly horizontal

23

controls. We're, not too many companies

24

existing now know has enough information as

25

far as vertical controls in relation to how
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deep it is and those iacations, so as we do

2

projects, 'we're trying to get more detailed

3

as-built plans on our cat systems and trying

4

to input that data into, you know, a digital

5

file.

6
7

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Just one last follow up. Is,
is there, there any limitation -- Is there
any ordinance required to enable you t

9

pursue this. work or is there any limitation

10

you're finding as far as the County's

11

authority or how it's exercising its

12

authority to enable you to accomplish that?

13

MR. LEE: Technically there is a requirement to

14

pick up a work to perform permit to Operate

15

in the County right of way systems. As part

16

of our general notes now, we have to have

17

them p t an as7built plans to submit to the

18

County. And we're 'requiring them to put it

19

on microfiche but microfiche is outdated, so

20

we're requiring them now to put them all on

21

cat systems so it's just covered by general

22

note. The ordinance covers that they have to

23

pick up apermit. It's a condition of permit

24

to put it on.

25

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Okay. So administratively you
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1

can handle that, yoU don't need a legislative

2

fix to make that work?

3

'MR. LEE: Well, it's better if you have a

4

legislative fix. I mean, you know, so

5

they're challenging our procedures, per se.

6

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Thank you.

7

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. McLaughlin. Mr.

8

Hokama, did you have a question earlier? I

9

thought I saw Your hand up or was that just

10
11

for something else?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No, I think Mr. Mistake was

12

pretty clear on, on the Planning Department's

13

view of -- I liked his statement about

14

stability, about certain things in certain

15

areas, and that just made me think then that

16

maybe this Subcommittee needs to consider as

17

one of its recommendations to, to our

18

Standing Committee Chairman that we may want

19

to do things differently.

20

And I would say under interim zoning,

21

what's not there, because part of the

22

ordinance was written to allow the continued

23

use of existing uses when it became

24

recognized as interim zoning, that if it's

25

not there, it s not permitted. And if you
'
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1

want to have a permitted use that's not there

2

currently in interim zoned lands, one, you

3

either come in.for a proper zoning

4

designation or that's it, come in for the

5
6

right zoning classification.
So if you want to do a business thing
in that area, then you come for a business
zoning request, but we don ' t allow variances

9

any more, we don't allow conditional uses any

10

more and you come in for the right zoning

11

requests.

12

That ensures a few things: There's a

13

multiple step approval process whereby the

14

public has the opportunity at the Planning

15

Commission as well as Council level to give

16

their input on whether it's a good idea or

17

not. It allows the departments to make their

18

analysis and give their written comments to

19

the appropriate approving bodies and maybe

20

that's why we can handle interim zoning at

21

this time, Chairman.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank.you, Mr. Hokama.
Members, any other? Ms. Skog?
VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Yes, it's a question for Mr.
Miskae. So you're saying that the consultant
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that you're looking at hiring, is in relation
to the smart growth efforts.?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: The consultà.nt is already on
board --

5

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Is already on board.

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -- Ms. Skog, and is well

7

under way in doing his inventory. We met

8

with him on Friday to look at his work plan

9

and it's, it's very well, it's going to be

0

11

12
13

very well executed and it's part of our
general plan revision process which we're
calling our smart growth initiative.
VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Okay. And were you saying then

14

that along with what he's providing, it will

15

include a visual of communications

16

infrastructure currently in place or at least

17

through easements or whatever, so some look

18

at that? That's correct. He is, he is

19

charged with, with, telling us where things

20

are --

21

MR. MISKAE:

22

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: -- from a spacial perspective and

Okay.

23

it will be provided digitally so it can be,

24

so it can be viewed as a layer in our GIS

25

system.
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And that includes communications?,
Yes.

VICE—CHAIR SKOG: Do you know if -- Well, two

4

questions. Do you know if Pacific Disaster

5

Center might already have at least the

6

beginnings of a communications map within
their products?
MR. MISKAE: Interestingly enough, during the break

9

I mentioned to Captain Amaral that would we

10

be jeopardizing the secure nature of our

11

communication system by talking about how it

12

works and where it is? He advised me that

13

the Federal government through the Federal

14

Communications, is it FCC, whatever that

15

stands for, actually has the coordinates for

16

these towers be their band widths and

17

frequencies and everything else.

18

So to answer your question, PDC, if

19

they don't have it, I'm sure they could get

20

it fairly easily. But the question remains

21

as to the coverage of these towers.

22

This is something I got into with

23

Sprint. Analog and digital coverage is

24

different. Whether there's a particular

25

terrain obstacle like a hill or something
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1

along that line in the way, they, they have

2

ways of producing their coverage which they

3

showed me when we were in this huge

4

discussion about moving the Sprint Tower at

5

Rice CaMp.
We had, we had provided them with two

7

or three potential locations that would have

8

been a whole lot less intrusive and they,

9

they did their little magical computer

10

generated coverage, whatever they call it and

11

said, "No, the current tower is in a better

12

location to provide customers the coverage

13

that they need.

14

So I, I'm not sure that we're going to

15

get that information from the providers as to

16

the, the area of their coverage. We

17

certainly have no problem finding out where

18

their towers are but as to the area of their

19

coverage, whether they've got pukas, whether

20

they would be looking at trying to provide

21

more towers, whether or not they would be

22

entertaining co-locating. I'm not sure this

23

information is going to be easy forthcoming.

24
25

Maybe other Members, of the committee
may have more insight .into this, but that's,
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2

that s kind of what I understood from dealing
'

with Sprint at least.

3

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman?

5

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Skog. Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just to follow up on

7

actually Mr. Miskae's response.
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Brian, what did -- how did

10

they make it, you know, those of you on the

11

Administration side understand the difference.

12

between analog and digital?

13

MR. MISKAE: My understanding is that digital

14

required substantially less towers but much

15

higher ones. Analog requires a lot more

16

intermediate connections but can be on a much

17

lower level. Somebody --

18

CHAIR MOLINA: Because of the frequency?

19

MR. LEE: -- with a much greater mind than mine can

20

explain to you --

21

CHAIR MOLINA: Well, is that frequency, Mr. Miskae.

22

MR. MISKAE: Yes, that was my understanding from a

23

land use perspective. The difference between

24

what analog and digital is, I know from a

25

watch, that's an analog watch. I don't know
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Maybe Captain Amaral can explain the
difference between digital and analog.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So in the common lay man's
understanding, -it would be like an AM versus
FM wave for radio or something --

7
8
9

MR. MISKAE:

I --

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -- the way the band can go
over certain physical --

10

MR. MISKAE: I, you know --

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -- terrain impediments,

12
13
14

impediments.
MR. MISKAE: As I say, Councilmember Hokama, ask as
Greater mine than mine. I don't know.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.

16

MR. LEE: All I --

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: The only reason that I asked

18

you --

19

MR. LEE: -- can say --

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -- Brian is because --

21

MR. LEE: -- from the lighting perspective I knew

22

the number -- of towers were. That was, that

23

was from my perspective. Less towers

24

digital. More towers, analog.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. And the only reason I
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ask you is if that is what a provider is

2

throwing at us as part of their reasoning,

3

then we need to understand exactly what

4

those -- how they're using those terms

5

because right now -- Obviously you and I both
see analog and digital in two different

7

definitions, and maybe we need to get a

8

definition cleared up better, Chairman --

9
10
11
12

MR. MISKAE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -- so that this general
understanding will -CHAIR MOLINA: Committee Members, are there any

13

objections to having Captain Amaral give us

14

a, I guess a layman's breakdown of the

15

differences between analog and --

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, you know, maybe we

17

can do that for -- I just bring that up

18

because what a company provider or proposed

19

provider gave information to Mr. Miskae and

20

others may not be necessarily be what another

21

provider would say on the same question.

22

MR. MISKAE: That's right.

23

CHAIR MOLINA: Sure.

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And, and maybe that's why we

25

have difficulties and why each provider
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1

approaches the OUlity in a different manner.

2

So it is a good point.

3

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Miskae?

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman, just as a

5

follow up to my response. My understand is

6

that providers are getting, they're phasing

7

8

out analogue and going to digital and who the
heck knows what's next?

9

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. I guess Caiptain Amaral, I did

10

ask you to give, I guess, a breakdown and you

11

did take the time to stand up.

12

to come down and give us a layman's group of

13

what analog and digital mean.

14

If you'd like.

CAPTAIN AMARAL: Mr. 'Chairman. I'm not too far out

15

of Mr. Miskae's realm of definitions here,

16

but I think it was a little bit backgrounds.

17

Analog, you need less sites. And on

18

the digital sites, you need more sites. And

19

basically what's happened is from, from what

20

we use as far as analog because our, our

21

sites are built at higher elevations that can

22

cover more land mass. And what the wireless

23

people are doing is they're putting their

24

digital networks down on the lower elevations

25

and closer together because it requires a lot
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1

of frequency reUS6 and the only way to reuse

2

these frequencies over and over again is to

3

have them at lower, lower elevations and

4

5

closer together.
On our, on our side of the house, we
don't use that much frequency. We use -- We
do use some in Hana and on Lanai because we

8

have the mountain ranges that break things

9

up, but on the digital side of the house it's

10

a little bit different and that's why they

11

require a lot more towers.

12
13

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank yoU. Committee
Members, any questions?

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman?

15

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Hokama.

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, again isn't it

17

interesting --

18

MR. HANZAWA: Raise your point.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -- two people who represent

20

the interests of the County and yet we have

21

slightly different understandings of what

22

we're talking about, .I think that's critical.

23

I think it's critical too under permitted

24

uses is actually what is a public utility.

25

We allow it in our zoning categories. I view
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1

a private.compar that allows -- that does

2

things for the public different than a public
utility, okay? I consider Sprint a private

4

company that deals with a utility, part of a

5

utility service, but I don't consider them a
public utility. So maybe we need to have

7

better definitions. A lot of our laws were

8

written when there was only one provider of

9

one service. Times have changed.

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Good point, Mr. Hokama.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.

12

CHAIR MOLINA: I'm sure the Corporation Counsel

13
14

will take that into mind.
Okay. Any other questions for Mr.

15

Miskae at this time? Seeing none, thank you

16

Mr. Miskae and thank you Captain Amaral,

17
18

MEMBER PERREIRA: Can I have a point of
clarification?

19

CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Ms. Perreira.

20

MEMBER PERREIRA:. I know that Ms. Skog asked for

21
22

mapping. Are we still going to get that?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, I'd like to make that request.

23

I'd like to find out which department would

24

provide that map for us. Mr. Miskae?

25

MR. MISKAE: Mr. Chairman, things have sorted
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around a little

bit: I I would suggest that

2

a request from this Committee go to the

3

Office of the Managing Director under which

4

the Department of Geographical Information

5

Services now --

6

CHAIR MOLINA: GIS.
MR. MISKAE: -- exists.
CHAIR MOLINA: GIS, that's --

9

MR. MISKAE: That's Bill Medeiros' company.

10

MEMBER PERREIRA: That's good.

11

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.

12

MEMBER PERREIRA: Thank you.

13

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. The Chair next has asked a

14

nice segway I guess into a private entity has

15

asked Devon Nekoba as a representative of

16

Sandwich Isles Communications to come up and

17

share with us their goals.

18

And if you take note in your binders,

19

Members, a transmittal dated February 19th.

20

On the back of that, you'll see Sandwich

21

Isles CoMmunications, I guess Long Term Goals

22

in this matter.

23

So Mr. Nekoba, if you'd like to take a

24

seat there and give us a brief overview of

25

your project.
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MR. NEKOBA: Good morning Chair, good morning
Members of the Committee.
Actually noting that the Committee is
pressed for time, I know you have like 45
more minutes to conduct your business,
because I do have the information printed up

7

for you, I'd rather just kind of stand on

8

that and just answer any questions if you

9
10
11
12
13

have any for us or me, I'm sorry.
CHAIR MOLINA: Committee Members have you had the
time to review.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I have a question please,
Chairman.

14

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And I'll yield the floor to

16
17
18
19

any Member first.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Ms. Perreira followed by
Councilmember Hokama.
MEMBER PERREIRA: I know that time is limited but I

20

would still like to have a very brief

21

overview --

22

CHAIR MOLINAt Certainly.

23

MEMBER PERREIRA: -- from you because you know it

24

in detail better than we are and you'll give

25

us some kind of guidance.
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1

MR. NEKOBA: Not a proble

2

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Hokama? Mr. Nekoba, it's been

3

requested for Mr. Nekoba that he give a brief

4

overview by Ms. Perreira.
MEMBER PERREIRA: And he may answer my question
before I ask it then.

7

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. I hope so.

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: To --

9

CHAIR MOLINA: I'm guessing the Committee would

10

still like to hear a brief overview.

11

MR. NEKOBA: Certainly. Not a problem.

12

CHAIR MOLINA: So if you can proceed.

13

MR. NEKOBA: I guess the easiest way to describe

14

Sandwich Isles Communications is we're the,

15

we're the telephone company for Hawaiian Home

16

lands. We've been given the responsibility

17

by Hawaiian Homelands as a -- and by the

18

Federal Communications Commission as a rural

19

local exchange carrier.

20

We service -- Rural meaning we service

21

a specific area and ,that would be Hawaiian

22

Homelands. We are planning on building or

23,

are actually in the process of building a

24

fiber optic network that will link up all of

25

the areas of Hawaiian Homelands throughout
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1

all of the island. These include Lanai all

2

the way down to the Big Island and all the

3

way up to, to Kauai.

4

We are currently operational -- In some

5

areas we have almost 1,000 subscribers. They

6

are only on Hawaiian Homelands. We have

7

areas as, as remote on Maui as the back side

8

of Haleakala, Kahikinui where there is no

9

water, there is no electricity and there were

10
11

no telephones up until we got there.
Our, our owner, Al Hee, is a native

12

Hawaiian. The company is owned and operated

13

by native Hawaiians. And when Al was waiting

14

on line for his, for his land, he ran into

15

Holi Godrego happened to be the Chair of the

16

Hawaiian Homelands at the time, and he asked

17

her, "How can we get more Hawaiians onto the

18

land sooner?" She said to him that she had

19

this dream of getting Hawaiians hooked up,

20

getting them able to communicate to each

21

other mainly because the majority of the

22

Hawaiian Homelands areas are so remote and

23

so, I guess, so lacking in infrastructure,

24

she felt that perhaps getting communications

25

in would be a start, would be a good start,
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you can

1

because if

2

can, you can do all kinds of stuff.

talk to each other and you

3

And.mainly because when yoU think about

4

it you can truck in your water, you can buy a

5

generator and you can dig yourself a hole but
if you don't have a way to communicate to

7

each other, you're pretty much lost.
And if you've ever been out to

9

Kahikinui, cellular service is limited at

10

best.

11

beautiful, beautiful area but unless you're

12

standing on a specific hill with your head

13

pointed a certain way and, you know, the cell

14

phone pointed a certain way, you're just not

15

going to get cellular coverage.

16

I've been out there and it's a

So our, our objective is to, is to try

17

to make sure that Hawaiians living on

18

Hawaiian Homelands have the, have the access

19

to the best and brightest, communication

20

system that's out there, And we are

21

endeavoring to do that with the help of the

22

rural utility service which is a federal

23

program which seeks to get not. just telephone

24
25

'service but utility service in general, that
would be sewers, electricity, to the rural
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areas.

2

I hope that answers some of your

3

questions. Ms. Perreira, is that sufficient

4

background? I'm sorry.

5

how, how deep you wanted me to get. I mean I

6

could, I could talk for hours on this subject

7

and I don't know we don't have that kind of

8

time, but suffice it to say that, that

9

everyone who works at the company feels very

10
11

I, I wasn't sure

strongly about the project.
For a lot of us, in fact for all of us.

12

We're not just a telephone company but we're

13

also bringing Hawaiians together in helping

14

them to, to move forward and giving them the

15

ability to make a life for themselves that's

16

as prosperous and as full of good future as,

17

as anyone.

18

MEMBER PERREIRA: You see options for joint use?

19

MR. NEKOBA: There is a possibility. At this point

20

in time we are just trying to build the

21

network. We, we feel like we will have

22

some -- there is a possibility that we will

23

have some excess capacity. At this point in

24

time we are not sure what we are going to be

25

able to do with it because part of working
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with RUS is we CO only operate on Hawaiian

2

Homelands. If we attempt to, to service

3

outside areas, outside of Hawaiian Homelands,

4

5

we will be subject to losing some of the,
losing the funding. And besides which, our
owner gives us very specific instructions
that, that the first people were bound, bound

8

to serve the Hawaiians living on Hawaiian

9

Homelands.

10

MEMBER PERREIRA: And you've discussed this with

11

the native Hawaiian population and got

12

concurrence with them?

13

MR. NEKOBA: Yes, ma'am. Actually we have the

14

license to service Hawaiian Homelands

15

exclusively from Hawaiian Homelands.

16

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Perreira.

17

Committee Members, any other questions for

18

Mr. Nekoba?

19
20
21
22
23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I have a few please,
Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Go ahead, Mr. Hokama, to be
followed by Ms. Skog.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So since you got obviously a

24

government, you know, various government

25
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Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: What benefit does the
regular general community have from your
so—called redundancy opportunities?
MR. NEKOBA: Wells, the redundancy opportunities

6

that we see for the general public are that

7

should we be able to, to service the Hawaiian

8

Homelands areas, the majority of those

9

Hawaiian Homelands areas run past areas where

10

there are people who are currently receiving

11

no service. There is a possibility, and

12

again some of this is speculation on our

13

part, there is a possibility that someone

14

like Verizon can access our lines to access

15

those people, because we cannot, we cannot

16

run fiber, we cannot run copper to a, to a

17

home that's like Hawaiian Homelands to

18

Hawaiian Homelands, we -- if there are areas

19

in here that aren't Hawaiian Homelands, we

20

can't service them directly. But if, if

21

another carrier were to decide to lease

22

lines, lease trunks from, us they could be

23

the servicing that way. That is, that is

24

one, one option.

25

Again, it is, it is just a speculative
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not

1

thing. It is

2

can say with any sort of certainty that we're

3

going to do specifically.

4

5

something that we, that I

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You're talking about any
mode of communication?
MR. NEKOBA: Specifically -- Well, specifically

7

right now we are working on getting telephone

8

service, just pots or plain old telephones as

9

they like to call it.

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Your system goes

11

down, the PUC's entity that's given the

12

responsibility to provide general community

13

service is bound to take your --

14

MR. NEKOBA: We're bound --

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -- requirements --

16

MR. NEKOBA: Currently we're bound to, we are a

17

rural telephone company. We are a telephone

18

company in the sense that we are, we are

19

monitored by the FCC but as far as our

20

service area, it is specifically tied to

21

Hawaiian Homelands, so we cannot, we cannot

22

service more.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: If your system goes down,

24

your people, your subscribers still want

25
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1

MR. NEKOBA: Well, actually --

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -- is Verizon Hawaiian to

3

then provide them that service?

4

MR. NEKOBA: I'm sorry?

5

?:

As a last resort.

MR. NEKOBA: As a last resort.
?:

Provider of last resort.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Provider of last resort.
you know what he said Devon, provider of last
10
11
12
13

resort.
MR. NEKOBA:

I will be honest with you, sir, I'm,

I'm unfamiliar with that.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. I'm just curious

14

what, what part of this committee's workings

15

is your company most concerned about?

16

MR. NEKOBA: For us, it is -- The specifics that

17

we're worried about is just being able to

18

work in the roadway. We are, we are going be

19

a fully underground utility. Part of the,

20

another requirement of the rural utility

21

service in giving us this loan was that all

22

of the phone line lts have to be underground,

23

and because of that we need to get easements.

24

We need to be able to get into the grounds

25

and be able to laydown those lines.
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And as Mr, Mr. Lee mentioned, you know,

2

the space is getting harder and harder to

3

find, so part of our presence here is to make

4

sure that we can indeed put in our own

5

network.

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Because you're given, I

7

guess, a licensed agreement, right, to

8

provide to a department of the State some

9

kind of exclusive privileges, Lloyd, would

10

you look at them as a, a governmental entity

11

requiring. use of our rights of way?

12

MR. LEE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Can you tell us why?

No.

14

I mean it was just so we, we understand where

15

this division line is between, a private

16

company doing public service or some kind of

17

governmental or public interest versus the

18

real public utility that required to do this

19

interest.

20

MR. NEKOBA: Well, like the other public utility

21

companies, Hawaiian, Verizon Hawaii, Maui

22

Electric, they do have franchise agreements.

23

At this point in time SIC's actually

24

different from the other companies and still

25

considered a private utility company, it's
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not, per se, a public facility, and it's
supposed to be used for DHHL, so therefore we
are looking at legality as far as charging
them a separate fee, per se, for the use of
County properties. And of course that's been
debated with Administration and with SIC.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. Since you're

8

required to go underground, you can be able

9

to access capacity whereby other users can

10

help compensate you for that excess capacity?

11

MR. NEKOBA: Well, currently, currently the plan is

12

to run 48 fibers so it's going to be a

13

conduit about probably six inches. We'll be

14

running five one and a half conduits around

15

the outside and one and a quarter in the

16
17

.

middle.
We feel that once we build the network,

18

telecommunications-wise there should be no

19

need for anybody else to go in.

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Since you're going

21

underground though and you're providing one

22

utility service --

23

MR. NEKOBA: Yes.

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA;

25

are you prevented from

creating a conduit large enough for

,

other
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utility services -MR. NEKOBA: Oh, for electricity or something like
that?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -- for power?
MR. NEKOBA: As I understand it, there are actually

6

some regulations that require electricity

7

lines to be separate and for water lines to

8

be a specific amount of space from other

9

utilities, so that would make it a little bit

10

difficult for us to do.

11

There was a request from, I believe, I

12

believe it was Honolulu.

13

particularly sure, but that we, we lay our

14

lines underneath, put a concrete sealant over

15

it and then put like water lines over it.

16

And that, but that would have to be addressed

17

through the City and County or the State as

18

far as us being able to do that because those

19

conditions, we can't, we can't just d

20

without some sort of ordinance.

21

I'm not, I'm not

,

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Is the problem the depth of

22

the right of way or the width of the right of

23

way?

24

MR. NEKOBA: It kind of depends --

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I mean see, I only bring
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1

that up because if I'm on the bottom and I've

2

got to go through various layers of other

3
4
5

people's things -MR. NEKOBA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

that doesn't need to be

6

repaired, why wouldn't we make the right of

7

way wider then?
MR. NEKOBA: That would be fine too. I, I don't
know if it's so much a depth or a width

10

measurement so much as it just needs to be a

11

certain distance. Electric needs to be a

12

certain distance away from anything else as

13

well as water lines too. Whether you go this

14

way to achieve it or that way to achieve it,

15

I'm not sure actually. Mr. Lee may have --

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And I just bring this up

17

because nbrmally, I, I just said normally and

18

this is just my experience, we just tend

19

to -- For whatever reason, it always tends to

20

be after we repave one of our roads very

21

nice --

22

MR. NEKOBA: Right.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -- that we get all these

24
25
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -- for a water line project.

2

MR. NEKOBA: Right.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: A utility project.

4

MR. NEKOBA: Right.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And we just spent good money

6
7

to get it squared away.
MR. NEKOBA: Actually we just, we just were
discussing with the State Department of

9

Transportation about that very subject

10

because the DOT actually has put into their

11

contracts now for repaving a smoothness

12

factor and they pay more for it, and so

13

because of that they've actually upped their

14

ability to go into the roadway once it's been

15

repaved from I think two years up to almost

16

five.

17

And so if at all possible if we can go

18

into the same trench, do any of those kind of

19

things, we're more than willing to do that.

20

Again, we're a native Hawaiian-owned and

21

operated company, and everyone who works for

22

the company is local so we all live here, we

23

all work here and we all want to make sure

24

that, you know, we don't cause more problems

25

than give solutions.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Right. Your, your benefit

2

is that you're the only one here giving us

3

the presentation. That's why you're getting

4

all these questions, Devon.

5

MR. NEKOBA: That's okay. That's okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You know, I would do this -MR. NEKOBA: As long as --

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I would do this to Verizon.
I would do this to anybody.

10

MR. NEKOBA: I appreciate that; Thank you.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. Thank

12
13

you, Mr. Nekoba.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Committee

14

Members? Ms. Skog, you had a question?

15

Proceed.

16

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Yeah, I just, it's clarification.

17

MR. NEKOBA:

18

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: So as a private company, your

Yes.

19

main, for this particular development your

20

main interaction with the County has to do

21

with the easements --

22

MR. NEKOBA: Yes.

23

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: -- that you need?

24

MR. NEKOBA: Yes.

25

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Is that the only?
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MR. NEKOBA: Well, we will be doing some -- We will

2

be having some submarine cables, the cables

3

will be go between the island which will then

4

also require us to have landing sites but we

5

are not quite at that stage yet.

6

At this point in time we are just

7

trying to lay down the fiber optics for each

8

island so I would, I would be remiss if I

9

were to tell you that we had a specific place

10

where these landings are going to be. We

11

have been, we have been doing some research

12

but nothing quite set yet so --

13

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: And when you have determined the

14

best sites for those, that will require

15

easements again?

16

MR. NEKOBA: Yes, it will require easements.

17

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Okay. Thank you.

18

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Skog. Mr.

19
20
21

McLaughlin?
MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Aloha Devon, thanks for being
here.

22

MR. NEKOBA: No problem.

23

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Sandwich Isles is a private

24
25

corporation?
MR. NEKOBA: Yes, we are a privately owned company.
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MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: AS far as the compensation
agreements, I guess one of the interesting
things for you must be dealing with the
different jurisdictions, you're dealing the
State. I see that evidently you have a CPCN,
a Certificate of Public Convenience and

7

Necessity, from the Public Utilities

8

Commission that will, so at the State level

9

sort of gives you that authority.

10

Can you, have you sort of finalized an

11

easement or negotiations with any other

12

County or could you -- is it, are you able to

13

talk to us a little about what might have

14

happened on the Big Island as far as

15

request --

16

MR. NEKOBA: Actually. To tell you the truth, our

17

easements, our easement negotiations are

18

on—going. They have not got anything

19

specific yet.

20

I have to apologize for that.

The, the easement process takes a while

21

as you can, as you can well imagine, and

22

especially bec6use we're dealing with not

23

just one island, we're dealing with many

24

islands.

25

Actually considering the scope and the
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breadth of our prOject, it, it sometimes is a

2

little bit for everybody to get their arms

3

around.

4

it's caused our friends in the City and

5

County and the State some amounts of undue

6

stress trying to figure out how everything is

7

going to all work together. So yeah,

8

unfortunately I'm sorry. I don't have any

9

numbers for you right now.

10

And so it's, it's caused, I'm sure

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Well, I guess I'm, I'm maybe

11

just in general concept the three sort of

12

typical manners of compensation that I'm

13

familiar with, one would be percentage of the

14

gross revenue of the use --

15

MR. NEKOBA: Right.

16

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN:

that's provided. Another

17

might be a linear foot compensation. Those

18

are both very typical across the country.

19

And another might be set-asides of capacity

20

or service, and you heard me mention earlier

21

the State of Vermont. If you were operating

22

in the state of Vermont --

23

MR. NEKOBA: Right.

24

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: -- it would be very predictable

25

and you'd be able to move ahead tomorrow
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1

knowing all you need to do is set aside ten

2

percent of your capacity.

3

MR. NEKOBA: Right. Right.
MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Are any of those three types of
compensation, are you familiar with any of
those three?

7

MR. NEKOBA: I'm familiar actually with all three

8

of those and we are actually in discussions

9

with a number of -- with all of the Counties

10

regarding that. We have not heard anything

11

back specific. We haven't nailed anything

12

down. There's been -- I've had everything

13

from, you know, people have said, "Okay. We

14

need to get the line dedicated to us" t

15

people saying, "Okay. We need this amount."

16

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Right.

17

MR. NEKOBA: To people saying -- You know, so we're

18

getting a mix and a match and we're also

19

getting people saying, you know, any, any

20

number of things so

21

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Okay.

22

MR. NEKOBA: Sorry.

23

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Thank you. No.

24

MR. NEKOBA:

25

I'm sorry.

I'm sorry.

I'm being so

vague about it but we are in negotiations so
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MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: No, I think it's understandable

3

and I guess one of the sensitivities for a

4

subcommittee like this is we're a

5

subcommittee of a Council committee and the
Council's role and the Administration's role

7

and these kinds of negotiations -MR. NEKOBA: Right.

9
10

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: -- and at what point that might
come --

11

MR. NEKOBA: Plus Mr. Lee is sitting right over

12

there so I have to watch what I'm saying.

13

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Right.

14

MR. NEKOBA:

15

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: So I guess that's what's

No, just kidding.

16

happening at the Admin level and at what

17

point that might come to the Council for

18

review, I, I don't know.

19

MR. NEKOBA: Right.

20

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: I just have a couple other

21

questions for you. In terms of Sandwich

22

Isles' plans for delivering services to

23

Hawaiian Homelands, are your rates for

24

service on Hawaiian Homelands going to be

25

regulated by the PUC in the manner of
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other -MR. NEKOBA: We are currently regulated. Actually

3

we are under -- Again under rural utility

4

service guidelines, we are required to bring

5

them the best, highest level of service at a

6

price equal or lower than what is the going

7

rate currently.

8
9

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Do you have plans for high
speed, to provide high speed connectivity?

10

MR. NEKOBA: That is the hope. What exactly we're

11

going to do as far as whether we're going to

12

use T-1 lines, DSL, I'm, I'm not quite sure

13

yet.

14

out yet. Again at this point in time we're

15

such a young, we're such a young company and

16

we're at such a fledgeling stage that getting

17

the phone service to people has pretty much

18

been the major focus for us right now.

19

I don't think we've ironed those all

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Right. And that's, that's

20

understandable, and as I'm sure you're aware

21

of is the most regulated aspect

22

MR. NEKOBA: Right.

23

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: -- under recent FCC ruling that

24

DSL may or may not be regulated as a high

25

speed telecom service. It may be considered
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1

an information service, so it's kind of a

2

moving target for policy-makers, I think,

3

figure that out.

4
5

MR. NEKOBA: Right.
MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: And I am curious, and maybe it

6

is premature for you to answer but do, does

7

Sandwich Isles have plans to deliver

8

multichannel video service like -- Because

9

those guys don't have cable either, right?

10

MR. NEKOBA:. Yeah. The one really nice thing

11

about, about the network that we're building

12

is because it's going to be the best and the

13

brightest, the possibilities are endless.

14

There'S, there s all kinds of different stuff

15

that we can do. The, the things that we see,

16

that we foresee that the DHHL is actually

17

foreseeing us utilizing along the network are

18

amazing. But unfortunately it's, again it's

19

just speculation.

'

20

.Getting the phone service has been the

21

major process for us right now or major goal

22

for us right now.

23

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: I guess I just encourage you as

24

you're looking'at providing video service, it

25

would be a real shame if folks who residing
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on Hawaiian HoMelandS were deprived of seeing
the live proceedings of their County Council,
for example, or other kinds of public
services that are provided over other video
service providers.

6

So I think that may, that may be an

7

issue for the Subcommittee to look in terms

8

of how the County relates to areas that are,

9

whose communication services are provided

10

very differently than other areas. So thank

11

you very much for your -- for being here and

12

answering questions.

13
14
15
16
17
18

MR. NEKOBA: Thank you very much for your time.
Appreciate it.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Nekoba. Any other
last questions for Mr. Nekoba? Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: One quick one because Lanai
is going to be unique.

19
20

Hawaiian Homes is finally getting
established on Lanai.

21

MR. NEKOBA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You've heard that with Mr.

Yes, sir.

23

Lum, my buddy Mr. Lum. Because we're already

24

a pretty wired island with fiber optics, we

25

have cable, we have DSLs, I mean we're pretty
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1

up there as an island, your Hawaiian Home

2

Program on Lanai has no choice but to use

3

yours only and all of the other services if

4

you should provide it, which you may not at

5

the time of the offering, would have that
privilege or exclusivity to those lots, to
those homes?

8
9

MR. NEKOBA: Our exclusively is that we are the
ones who are going to lay down the fiber or

10

the copper to the homes. As far as the

11

ability of actual homeowners to choose who

12

their carrier is going to be, they can do

13

that. We are, not, they are not bound to have

14

to use us. It just so happens that the

15

majority of the areas that we're, we're

16

servicing on Hawaiian Homelands, nobody gets

17

to except for us.

18

Where, where there is a choice, if they

19

choose to go with, with a different carrier

20

besides us, it's not a problem. They're not,

21

they're not bound by law to have to use us.

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So on Lanai then, Devon,
they can choose between you on --

24

MR. NEKOBA: Verizon Hawaii for regular phones.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: -- if they choose it. In
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1

fact, so hOw can, how would you -- I mean I'm

2

looking at your, from your numbers point of

3

game, right?

4

'MR. NEKOBA:

Yeah.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: If you know you have a
captured customer base, then you can make

7

your projections and how you're going to.

8

borrow and how you're going to pay back. the

9

loans and whatnbt, but now if you're telling

10

me in certain locations where they already

11

have some service they can make a choice,

12

they would stay with you because you would

13

give them a lower rate; is that it?

14

MR. NEKOBA: Well, I would imagine it could, it

15

could possibly be lower rates, it could

16

possibly be better service. It, it may come

17

down to just better customer service on our

18

part. I'm really not sure. All I know is

19

that when we do provide the service to that

20

area, they have a choice. It's not --

21

We, we cannot force them to, to do

22

anything. So if they choose to go with

23

Verizon, they can go with Verizon or whoever

24

the other carrier is. We're just saying,

25

"Look, we're here. Our contract is to
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1

service you. YOu can choose to use us, you

2

can choose not to use us. It's entirely up

3

to you."

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Each County is
approaching you differently for --

6

MR. NEKOBA: Actually we're approaching

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Or actually is any --

8

MR. NEKOBA: We're approaching the Counties.

9
10
11

have -- Yeah, we have been approached
differently.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So we're doing it different

12

from our Big Island counterparts, we're doing

13

it different from our Kauai counterparts?

14

MR. NEKOBA:

Specifically, I, I don't know

15

specifically what they've been asking for, to

16

tell you the truth, to be completely honest.

17

I do know that in the, in the small base that

1 8

I've been getting back from our, from our

19

negotiations there are changes because each,

20

each County has decided what is important to

21

them.

.

22.

Maui County, as you all know, has

23

always been the leader as far as

24

telecommunications, as far as digital service

25

and those kinds of things, so because you're
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in the forefrOnt, thete may be less of a need

2

for you to have something like capacity. So

3

you may say, "Well, could we, you know, get

4

more money back from you?" whereas an island

5

like, like Molokai or Molokai where there
isn't as much service, they may say, "Well,

7

can we get," you know, that kind of thing.

-8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.

9

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr

10
11

Nekoba.
And at this time the Chair would like

12

to call upon the representative from Maui

13

Electric, Mr. Lee.

14

MR. LEE: I just want to relate -- Devon, you

15

mentioned that you plan to put one six inch

16

line which has*five actually individual

17

conduits in that line. And you also

18

mentioned or represented that basically

19

you're providing telephone service only.

20

In those five conduits, five fiber

21

optic cables, how many telephone service can

22

you provide?

23

MR. NEKOBA: Actually with the advent of fiber

24

optics, you can split them up as many times

25

as, as many times as you want into -- Well,
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2

a finite amount, but you can split the, the

3

glass into many different uses. So I

4

actually haven't worked out the math. I

5

haven't done that.

6
7

MR. LEE: No. The reason I'm saying that is based
on the five cables that you plan to put in.
You mentioned that you plan to serve about

9
10
11

1,000 people. With that five cables, can you
serve 10,000 people?
MR. NEKOBA: I guess in if I were to speculate

12

about it I guess we could but whether or not

13

we would serve that many people is up for

14

debate. Actually currently we're serving

15

about 1,000.

16

MR. LEE: Okay. No, that, that's all I wanted to

17

know. Thank you.

18

MR. NEKOBA: Thank you.

19

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr.. Lee, and thank you

20
21
22
23

Mr. Nekoba for your insight.
MR. NEKOBA: Thank you, Chair. Thank you,
Committee Members.
CHAIR MOLINA: And we have patiently waiting in the

24

gallery Mr. Makii from Maui Electric, I'd

25

like to ask him to come up and take the
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1

so-called hot seat and included in his brief

2

overview to give us an explanation as far as

3

what happens when a communications company

4.

wants to share space with Maui Electric.

5

And for the Members' information, the

6

Chair's intent is to wrap things up at twelve

7

o'clock today because of some prior
commitments later this afternoon, so to give

9

staff the opportunity to set up, so Mr.

10

Hokama and I know we've got a very busy day

11

ahead of us.

12

Okay. I see Mr. Makii prefers taking

13
14
15

the lecturn and that's fine.
MR. MAKII:

Yes, please.

.

CHAIR MOLINA: If you want to go ahead.

16

MR. MAKII: Can you hear me?

17

CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh.

18

MR. MAKII: Okay. Do I have only 17 minutes?

19

?:

20

CHAIR MOLINA: Take as much as you need.

21

MR. MAKII: You know, at 3:45 Ms. Alueta called me

22

on Friday. I scrambled to get all my

23

information for three questions, but if I

24

cannot answer your questions, I'd be more

25

than willing to answer them, you know, give

You can come back.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

SCI 02/25/02
1

2
3
4

5
6

136

me, give me a list and I'll find the answers
for you.
Let me just begin by saying she asked
me three questions: Joint pole, franchise
and the due process.
And just to go back a step on a pole if

7

you didn't, don't understand or let me just

8

give you a brief overview. The first wires

9

you see are usually communication. The

10

second wires are what we call distribution

11

voltage anywhere from 2,.000 to 12,000 volts.

12

And the highest wires you see are

13

transmission voltages, which is on Maui

14

22,000 or 69,000 volts.

15

In regards to joint pole, yes,

16

according to Mr. Lee, yes, we do have

17

agreements, joint pole agreements with

18

Verizon. And it, it varies the costs,

19

meaning how do we pay for the costs? With

20

poles, ,it goes. by a percentage depends on the

21

height. New steel poles, we go by weight,

22

the amount of wires they put on, okay?

23

.

SeCond question: Franchisees, yes, we

24

would pay moneys to the County. To say it

25

again, yes we do pay moneys to the County,
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1

franchisees and it's

2

to and it's in the millions, okay? And it's

3

all public records. To answer Ms. Alueta'

4

question, it's located, it's in the Hawaii

5

Revised Statutes Act 12, so you can find it

6

there._

gross as Ms. alluded

Last question, how do we -- This is an

7

8

open-ended question sa I don't know how to

9

answer it. How do we process work or -- I'm

10

taking it as I'll answer it this way. Yes,

11

we do have antenna requests, co-location as

12

you folks all know it. And our guidelines,

13

we're trying to, we're trying to follow the

14

Federal guidelines which is if it doesn't

15

impede our business, yes, it can go on our

16

poles.

17

Okay. And let me reassure you that we

18

have been going out to neighborhood boards.

19

We don't want a Sprint, I agree. I went to

20

see that site. Pukalani, Kula, we've been to

21

rotary clubs informing them of our

22

intentions. And I call it -- We're sort of

23

secondhand because yes, it's on our poles;

24

however, it's not our kuleana, so to speak

25

because we make sure that the wireless
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1

carriers do follOw all of the County

2

guidelines when they do install these

3

wireless antennas. And presently we have

4

only two requests, it's not that much. Okay.

5

We have one Pukalani and one in Wailea.

6 Now, we do make sure that they follow
all OSHA and FCC guidelines, safety, health,
you know, that-we've heard many concerns of.
And let me reassure you we're in the process
10

of we did a site safety assessment at our

11

Pukalani site to reassure your neighbors yes,

1.2

we're right across, our neighbor right across,

13

the school. We invited the principal, we

14

invited our neighbors to come to RF radio

15

frequency safety awareness informational

16

session which I believe all of the Council

17

persons were invited also, just to let you

18

folks know, and I'm planning to have more of

19

those just to inform the public on what RF

20

is.

21

And let me again assure you that we at

22

MECO, we are a community. We work with the

23

community. We're trying to inform everyone

24

of our intentions. We have nothing to hide.

25

And that's it

Oh, shoot. That took
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only four minutes.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Makii. Committee

3

Members, questions for Mr. Makii from Maui

4

Electric at this time or comments? Mr.

5

Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Do you ask, you know, our

7

Police Department if they have any concerns
or the potential requests may have an

9
10
11

interference with their, their communication
operations?
MR. MAKII: Truthfully, no, but we've been hearing

12

that according to Captain Amaral and we are

13

aware of that. And in our contract actually

14

states

15

communication needs, you must fix it, so we

16

are aware of interferences.

17

you interfere with our

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Do you think we need

18

to have that in, in our agreements with, with

19

Maui Electric? When I say we, the County

20

right away. Do we need to have our attorneys

21

put that kind of language in to ensure that

22

the County's operations does not get

23

negatively impeded? And if it does, then the

24

reque s t to or the private entity that is

25

doing business on public property needs to
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2

MR. MAKII: My feeling is really, and we have that

3

in our contract also so the County, I think,

4

is no different, and I would abide by that

5

ruling because the way it usually works is if

6

you interfere with our business meaning

7

whatever it is
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Distribution of power?

9

MR. MAKII: Yeah, or with communications where you

10

communicate to each station also, you need to

11

fix it.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Well, I'm okay. You

13

know, since Mr. Nekoba came in and said

14

they're required to go underground for their

15

utility needs, let, let's take this Kahikinui

16

Hawaiian Homes Project. Does the Maui

17

Electric take into consideration the option

18

of going underground for their power delivery

19

also or is it not even considered?

20

MR. MAKII: Okay. The way --

21

COUNCILMEMBER'HOKAMA: Because they're going to

22

open up one trenching system to the, to the

23

site.

24
25

MR. MAKII: The way I understand it and I can get
clarification, you know, everything costs
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money and we're bounded by the subdivision or

2

the persons installing it. And usually the

3

way they do it is the most cost effective,

4

which is overhead. We don't mind going
underground, however, remember that we are
PUC regulated and we need to justify the cost

7
8
9

also.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I understand that, but I'm
just saying they're going to open the ground

10

because they are, they are required to go

11

underground. And so there will be a trench.

12

You have an opportunity to consider

13

whether -- And again cost effectiveness, I've

14

learned can be, I mean depends whose pencil

15

you want to use and if you want to borrow my

16

eraser, I can give you different answers to

17

the same question.

18

I just bring this up because one of the

19

concerns of cost effectiveness is of course

20

the ability to repair a breakdown. If you're

21

going to drag a power line 10 miles over land

22

and you've got to send one crew to search

23

that break or you're going to go 20 miles

24

underground, you know, it's like the whole

25

day. I mean, you know. I didn't know where
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1

the stud was. Now I can go to one hardware

2

store and buy one stud locator and go

3

through, along the wall and find out where

4

the stud is.
Same way with your break. I know you

5

6

have equipment to tell you when you lose your

7

circuit connection and where that location

8

more than likely will be to make a smart

9

repair.

10

So again I, I bring this up as a

11

question but it's more like a, one personal

12

policy that I have that I think it's smart

13

for you to look at opportunities to make it

14

even better from an aesthetic point of view.

15

You have someone sharing your costs to trench

16

the property. They have already exclusivity

17

to provide certain things to this thing, the

18

site. So I would think Maui Electric has a

19

great opportunity to do something different

20

at less than its normal costs.

21

MR. MAKII:

I've heard that concern also,

22

Councilmember Hokama, so thank you for

23

bringing it up.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you for considering
that.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank

you, Mr. Hokama.

2

Committee Members, any other questions for --

3

Okay. Mr. McLaughlin?
MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Aloha. Thank you very much for

5

being here.
I just want to make sure I understand.

6
7

You do have your own communications

8

infrastructure right now for your

9

substations --

10

MR. MAKII:

That's correct.

11

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: -- and so forth?

12

MR. MAKII: Uh-huh.

13

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: And you provide that

14

communication via dedicated microwave

15

lengths?

16

MR. MAKII:

17

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Or do you have your own fiber

18
19

Yeah.

that you pull along?
MR. MAKII: I guess we have both. We have a

20

microwave system as well as we communicate

21

via radio like County of Maui and we do use

22

Verizon's hard wire too at inaccessible

23

places like Mahinahina, Napili, Puukolii and

24

we do use microwave at our Lahainaluna

25

Substation so it's really a mix and match but
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2

we -- Yeah.
MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: So when you, when you talk

on

the poles, the area that is

3

about

4

dedicated for communications use, that

5

would,as far as the pole attachment, that

-6
7

would typically be Verizon?
MR. MAKII:

That's correct.

We, that's their area.

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Do you also have agreements or
9
10
11

attachments for the Cablevision or are those,
are those sub to the Verizon?
MR. MAKII: Okay. On our poles, which we solely

12

own which they don't have telephone service,

13

we have, I think two, two agreements with GST

14

and a cable company --

15

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Okay.

16

MR. MAKII: -- on the communications level, yes.

17

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: So any other provider who

18

wanted to come in and attach could discuss

19

with you and negotiate an attachment on the

20

pole where there is space available on the

21

pole?

22

MR. MAKII:

23

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: And is the compensation, is

24

that compensation regulated by the PUC as

25

part of your rate regulation, that revenue

Yes, if it's solely owned by us, yes.
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you derive froM pole attachments?
MR. MAKII: Good question.

I'm not sure.

I can

3

find out. Because I know:we have a

4

percentage fee again, again a joint pole fee.

5

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Just one last question. Are

7

you, do you have any plans to pull a fiber
network along the electric utility lines? I
guess I recall

-

from about ten years ago when

10

I was participating in PUC that someone did

11

an economic model and illustrated that

12

basically the demand side management if you

13

could have a communications connection at

14

everyone's meter would pay for the entire

15

communications infrastructure, the savings in

16

generation capacity. And I know that that's

17

a little bit of a tangent but I'm just

18

curious if you have any current plans to

19

develop yOur own communications

20

infrastructure as far as to the meters?

21

MR. MAKII: We would like to. That's a coming

22

thing and we've been looking at it, and right

23

now it's, I guess the technology is just

24

getting there so it is a possibility, yes.

25

As far as communication to our own substation
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1

where we distribute electricity in the

2

future, yes, we do have one now from the

3

Kahului baseyard to the power plant and small

4

other areas but we do want to expand it, yes,

5

to Kahului -- to Wailuku possibly.

6

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: I, I think that that's have a

7

very exciting development for us to note in

8

terms of other quality of life issues. Thank

9

you very much for that information.

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. McLaughlin and

11

thank you, Mr. Makii. If there are no other

12

questions for you at the time --

13

And by the way, the question that you

14

had earlier for Mr. Makii, I'm sure our staff

15

can get a response for you by our next

16

scheduled meeting on March 5th.

17

Mr. Lee?

18

MR. LEE: Just a word of note for the Subcommittee.

19

We do have monthly meetings as a joint

20

utility company county meetings with all the

21

utility companies in relation to on-going

22

projects and future projects just to

23

correlate the projects that we don't have

24

like Councilmember Riki Hokama mentioned

25

about multiple digs as far as the roadways.
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So we're trying to mitigate that issue as far

2

as just (

3

we do have monthly meetings at the utility

4

companies.

) the road to resurface, so

5

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.

6

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Okay. Would you like those

7

televised?

8

MR. LEE: Not televiSed.

9

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Makii.

10

Okay. Members, we're just about close

11

to twelve o'clock.

12

earlier that we would come up with some dates

13

for some meetings past March, the date of

14

March 19th. These are some dates for you to

15

consider. We don't have to deliberate on

16

them today but just for you to keep in mind:

17

March 21st, March 25th, April 2nd and 3rd and

18

April 8th and 9th.

19

I did say, state to you

Now, for the month of April we would

20

have to meet at night because as you well

21

know, the Council will be in budget

22

deliberations at that time of which the

23

Budget Chair, which is sitting there with

.24

you, will be conducting the meetings. So

25

again these are some dates to consider prior
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to the April 10th deadline that we have to

2

meet.

3
4

And if we do need to meet past April
10th and I have a feeling that we will if we

5 want to have an ordinance that's much more
comprehensive and focuses not only just on
cell towers, the Chair would like to make
8

that note then, inform the Chair of the Human

9

Services Committee to bring that matter up

10

for consideration.

11

So the meetings on, the proposed

12

meeting dates of the 21st and the 25th would

13

be during the day. If we do meet at night

14

for the month of April, we could consider it,

15

and again it all depends on how long our

16

budget' deliberations go, so we may have to

17

consider a different site, maybe on the 7th

18

floor, so we will be polling you through

19

e-mail or telephone conversations as to what

20

works.' But I would like to meet at least

21

twice more after the 19th of March if that is

22

possible.. A minimum one of meeting at least,

23

a second one too.

24
25

Mr. Lee?
MR_ LEE: Mr. Chair, I guess the recommended
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

SCI 02/25/02
1

meeting on the April 18th in Washington D.C.

2

are we planning to wait until after that

3

meeting to come up with some kind of

4

revisions as far as the proposed ordinance?

5

CHAIR MOLINA: Well, the Chair is open to how the

6

Subcommittee feels. If that is the intent to

7

get it --

8
9
10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: What's the meeting about
that Mr. Lee is -MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: April 18th is the, I guesS the

11

nationwide meeting in Washington D.C. to, I

12

guess, discuss the issues about public use,

13

utility used for public lands.

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, with regards to

15

the request to have Corp Counsel consider it,

16

I believe you need to have either the Chair

17

of our Council or Acting Chair work with Mr.

18

Takayesu because we need expenditure of

19

County funds now, so you may want to go touch

20

base on, on that and whether we have proper

21

allocations in various accounts.

22

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So noted. Okay. Any __

23

Okay.. Mr. McLaughlin to be followed by Ms.

24

Skog.

25

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Thank you. I'd just like to
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1

make sure a note for the.MeMbers in the very

2

last page of yOur booklet there, there is an

3

attachment from the City of Eugene, Oregon.

4

And in particular I guess as I look back on
how we were trying to structure our work
towards initially framing some kind of vision

7

and goal statements to help us approach the,
starting at sort of a big picture and start

9
10

to approach some of the detail.
I was happy to see on that very last

11

page the City of Eugene had gone through

12

similar process evidently and so they have

13

for their own jurisdiction a vision statement

14

and then some, I believe nine, nine points of

15

policy statements.

16

So I just would refer that to the

17

Subcommittee Members, I think, and to you,

18

Mr. Chair. That might be a good template for

19

us to look at to get past that first step as

20

we're trying to anticipate how much time

21

we're going to need to do our work.

22

I guess like that last question, I'd

23

say we probably can get a vision and some

24

policy goals outlined, you know, before then

25

certainly, but to assist the, the County in
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1

drafting an ordinance, it would make -- maybe

2

one of our recommendations is going to be

3

send Corp Counsel off to a litigation and

4

regulation seminar, so we maybe are sort of

5

doing both at once

6

But

optimistic that we'll be able

7

to advance some vision and overall principal

8

policy, principal statements during the

9

timeframe. And assuming we can get some of

10

those meeting dates, I, I personally

11

recommend that we do push for having

12

expertise developed in the County beyond the

13

work of the, of the Subcommittee and that

14

that would (

15

Counsel off to that seminar could be a very

16

smart investment on our part.

17
18
19

) and so sending Corp

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. McLaughlin. Ms.
Skog?
VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Yes, Mr. Chair. Kind of related

20

to what Sean was saying, I think that we've

21

taken on a lot of information and have a,

22

certainly a better grasp of some of the key

23

areas so what I'd like to offer to do is

24

provide more detail to the framework of our,

25

our work plan for where we're at now probably
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1

in anticipation of the next meeting because

2

we've identified some, some key issue areas

3

and that might be give us a better framework

4

to look at, yOu know, where the gaps are,

5

where is gaps of information are and so

6

forth. We also definitely need to get the

7

State overview. That is very clear. So if

8

we can request PUC and the DCCA --

9

CHAIR MOLINA: DCCA.

10

SKOG: --.did you say, Sean, both of

11

them? To give us the current regularization

12

-- regulations and roles of the state in

13

relation to this area and, and again

14

approaching it from a more comprehensive

15

communications vision and, and strategy.

16

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.

17

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: If we could do that.

18

One other thing. I

,

I think I heard

19

that we would be looking toward getting some

20

kind of a visualization of communications in

21

the County for the next meeting or is that

22

too soon?

23

-

CHAIR MOLINA: Well, .1 know my -- I can't -- Oh, Go

24

ahead, Mr. Miskae, you wanted to comment on

25

that?
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MR. MISKAE: No, I believe that that request to be

2

directed to the Managing Director and then

3

onto the GIS division under his department.

4

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Is it, can you tell us at this

5

point whether that's doable by the next

6

meeting or ahead of the next meeting or

7

MR. MISKAE: I have no idea -VICE-CHAIR SKOG: You have no idea?
MR. MISKAE: -- what their workload is.

10

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Okay.

11

CHAIR MOLINA: We can, we can probably get an

12

update from them and e-mail everyone --

13

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: Okay.

14

CHAIR MOLINA: -- prior to the next meeting.

15

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: And the last question I had is on

16

getting more input from private sector and

17

their experiences.

18

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. I believe that was one of our

19

goals too at the start, to get as many people

20

to share -- well, as many private entities to

21

share their upcoming projects and to see what

22

kind of concerns could arise over them, so

23

that will be definitely put on our agenda.

24

Okay. Shannon, you wanted to make a

25

comment?
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MS. ALUETA: Yes, Mr. Chair.

I just briefly wanted

2

to point out to the Committee just as a kind

3

of procedural thing, at the meeting of March

4

5th if the Subcommittee is going to consider

5

extending or asking for an extension on the
deadline of April 10th, at the meeting of

7

March 5th that decision pretty much needs to

8

be made because the Standing Committee, the

9

last meeting it will have will be March 14

10

before the budget session begins and so there

11

will be no other opportunity to ask the

12

Standing Committee to consider the deadline

13

extension and they need to post that agenda

14

one week prior so that's March 7th.

15

CHAIR MOLINA: And CoUncilmember Carroll is the

16

Chair of the Human Services and Economic

17

Development Committee.

18

Ms. Sabas?

19

MEMBER SABAS: Yeah, -I wanted to -- I mean I guess,

20

you know, from the Federal perspective, you

21

know, the Senator's office views its role

22

really as supporting local enpowerments,

23

well, a lot of local issues, you know, we, we

24

are taking the position that, you know, it is

25

one of deference and that we have done our
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1

job if.we provide as much Federal resource

2

information on the table.

3

So first on that regard, is there any

4

other area of law, is it cabling, is there

5

any other area of Federal law that would be
helpful to have in really simple memo forth

7

that we could provide? And you know, I don't

8

know if it's cable or if there's broadcast or

9

any other issues, I'd be happy to do that.

1 0

Second, I, I have to agree with Jeanne

11

that the State has got to be present and, you

12

know, Mr. Chairman, I mean is there an issue,

13

is there a problem that we need to deal with

14

as to why the State is not present or why --

15

CHAIR MOLINA: I know they were --,

16

MEMBER SABAS: -- it's so difficult?

17

CHAIR MOLINA: -- invited. Shannon?

18

MS. ALUETA: Yeah. Mr. Chair?

19

CHAIR MOLINA: What transpired?

20

MS. ALUETA: You know, I'm not really sure. At the

21

close of the last meeting or I should say the

22

first meeting I had a lengthy discussion with

23

the supervisor of the two people who were

24

here from the DCCA, and at the time she

25

expressed, you know, an interest in
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1

continuing to send them over. And in fact I

2

pointed out that, you know, today's meeting

3

would be very important for them to come, you

4

know, possibly other meetings if they

5

couldn't attend that would be, you know, up
to them but we really would need someone

7

today, and she expressed an interest in

8

sending them and so I'm a little surprised

9

also that they are not here.

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. For information, the members

11

of the DCCA that were here last time were

12

Marcey Chang and Frances Mau, so we shall

13

I'll probably draft a letter or call them to

14

encourage their participation in this

15

important matter.

16
17

Any other announcements before we
close? Mr. McLaughlin?

18

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Well, just really, really a

19

follow up to that. I guess we could have

20

that

21

information to, to Jennifer through, through

22

you or shall we bring those up now?

We can share our requests for

23

CHAIR MOLINA: I guess we can do it.

24

MEMBER SABAS: If you've got it.

25

CHAIR MOLINA: Do it either way.
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MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: I think just real simply, the
obvious one. would be rights of way,
3

management issues in terms of local and state
jurisdiction over rights of way management

5
6
7

and compensation.
But then I guess I had a possibly a
follow up.comment about the State
participation. I think it's important to

9

note that the DCCA is the State agency

10

responsible for regulating cable

11

communications. They are also the

12

administrative agency that houses the

13

Consumer Advocates Office,- Office of Consumer

14

Advocacy which represents consumers at the

15

Public Utilities Commission. The Public

16

Utilities-Commission is really the more

17'

mainstream telecom, that is, regulatory body,

18

so the public utility body and the easements

19

and rights of way issues we've been talking

20

about are more strictly under the Public

21

Utilities Commission.

22

So I guess inviting DCCA,

just want

23

to be clear real on the invitation and I

24

don't know if you spoke to the Director of

25

the Department or who, but, you know, I, I
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would think at minimum we'd want the consumer

2

advocate and the utilities, and the utility

3

regular -- and the utility commission to be

4

represented.
The cable guys, I, I don't, I mean I

6

guess I feel a little less -- Maybe I know

7

too much about it already, consumer -- but

8

guess as you're pursuing that invitation I'm

9

reminded when we did this last time that

10

maybe Councilmember Hokama can share some

11

ideas about how to encourage the State to

12

participate, but I know that they took some

13

real specific encouraging to, to get here.

1.4

And I, I just would remind you of that and

15

maybe we could learn lessons from our last

16

time around because we were successful in

17

getting more participation last time, so

18

maybe there's some particular, a phone call

19

that needs to happen or something like that

20

to facilitate that.

21

CHAIR MOLINA: Will do. Ms. Sabas?

22

MEMBER SABAS: Yeah. Mr. Chairman, is there

23

somebody not at the Director's office that

24

can, that can talk to these issues or know?

25

We would need to have -- Because based on
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1

your comments, we're talking about at least

2

two entities represented. I mean is that, is

3

that critical or can we get a broad overview,

4

from, you know, the Director's office?

5

MEMBER McLAUGHLIN: Probably the Consumer Advocate,

6

Mr. Chair. Probably the Consumer Advocate's

7

Office could give us that overview and that
they are both housed at DCCA and are

intervenors in PUC proceedings.
10

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Any last announcements before
we close?

11

12
13

Okay. Hearing none -?:

I, I just have one thing.

I'm assuming based

14

on the Vice Chair's comments that you all

15

will come back with a, with framework. I

16,

mean because I

17

healthy that there is a lot of information

18

going, but I think if there is any hope of

19

meeting a deadline or one that would be close

20

there to this date that at some point there

21

would need to be a plan, you know, with, with

22

Federal law, State law, what the County's

23

kuleana is and within that kuleana what are

2.4

the areas that you all are looking to

25

consider regulation?

•

think -- I mean it is really
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So it kind of gets off into a funnel

1

2

that has an end point. You know, because

3

then, then I think each of the directors, you

4

know, the, the input is much more directed as

5

opposed to, you know, this kind of mega -CHAIR MOLINA: Right.

7

?:

8

CHAIR MOLINA: This is a very broad issue, so to

9

what somewhat narrow it down to what our

10
11

-- more productive.

specific goals are. Okay.
?:

12

Would that be something that will come back in
a work plan that would be more dissectible?

13

VICE-CHAIR SKOG: That's my intent.

14

?:

15

VICE-CHAIR-SKOG: And I will probably be tapping

Okay.

16

others trying to get their input prior to the

17

next meeting.

18

CHAIR MOLINA: So noted.

19

?:

20

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, just one quick

Thank you.

22

one. Just have Corp Counsel review, since

23

Legislature did pass and Governor did sign

24

what are the limitations of our subpoena

25

powers.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr., Mr. Garneau?

2

MR. GARNEAU: Okay.

3

CHAIR MOLINA: We'd like you to give a response.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: A written response,

5

Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: A written response is sufficient.

7

MR. GARNEAU: Yes, I'll be happy to.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. You can send your response

9
10

back to us in writing on that question from
Mr. Hokama.

11

Okay. Any other announcements? Seeing

12

none, this meeting is adjourned. Thank you

13

for your participation.

14
15
16

(Gavel.)

SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion.
ADJOURNED:

12:11 p.m.

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

162

SCI 02/25/02
1
2

CERTIFICATE
STATE OF HAWAII
SS.

4

6

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUI)

I, Mary Anne Young, Certified Shorthand

7

Reporter for the State of Hawaii, hereby

8

certify that the proceedings were taken down

9

by me in machine shorthand and was thereafter

10

reduced to typewritten form under my

11

supervision; that the foregoing represents to

12

the best of my ability a true and correct

13

transcript of the proceedings had in the

14

foregoing matter.

15

I further certify that I am not attorney

16

for any of the parties hereto, nor in any way

17

concerned with the cause.

18
19

DATED this 15th day of March, 2002, in
.

Honolulu, Hawaii.

20
21
22
23
24
25

Mary Anne YoUng
Hawaii CSR 369, RPR
Notary Public for Hawaii
My Commission Expires: 9/2002

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

